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MMERSON
TESTIFIES

Dpening of Criminal Libel
Suit Against the Gleaner
at Fredericton.

Ex-Minister of Railways Tells of Incident
at St. Lawrence Hali, Montreal, Upon
Which Alleged Libel Was Based.

(Special to, The Daily News)

Ottawa, May 30.—Emmerson gave
evidence in his own case at Frederic-
ton today. He told about taking a
trip from Montreal to Ottawa in 1906.
He said he went to the St. Lawrence
hall at 7:30 in the evening to look for
Peters, a friend. Glancing over the
register, he noticed the name of the
wife of a constituent and her friend.
He went to their room, and not hav-
ing had supper, invited them out to‘'a
restaurant with him. —Phey-_had—their
supper together at fhe Oxford restau-
rant, and he afterw@rds returned to the
hotel with them. Their room was in
the front of the hotel. His was in the
extreme regr. After bidding them
goo yve h¢ returned to his room ana®
SMOoKk: _ghort time and then went to
bed. He did not know how long he
had been asleep before he heard a
knock on the door, and, opening it,
found thé ladies there. He first dressed
himself, and then admitted them. une
was very much agitated, and stata2d
that they had been insulted by a por-
tér, and were bound to leave the hotel.
He tried to quiet her, but did not meet
with much success. Her lady friend,
whom he had known since girlhoad,
was not anxious to leave at that hour.
He inquired into the trouble and
learned from the porters that there
was no occasion for the ladies to leave.
The porters partly apologized for the
conduct of the other porter. He drove
ghe ladies to another hotel, as they
would not remain. Next morning he
went to Ottawa with Lemieux and at-
tended a cabinet meeting in the after-
noon.

Emmerson said one of the ladies was
a friend he had known since childhood.
She was a woman of irreproachable
character and moved in good society.
The other lady he had casually met
at Moncton with her friend. He had
no idea that tne libel referred to these
women being of ill-repute. He was
never ejected from a hotel in Mon-
treal in his life. Mrs. Allen, of Mon~-
ton, whose father was a friend of the
family, and Mrs. Bethune, of Levis,
were the two women who were regis-
tered at the St. Lawrence and whom
he removed to the Albion hotel. Mrs.
Allen’s husband was a friend of his.

A colléction is now being made towards
the working expenses of the 20,000 cub,
so far wi.h gratifying resuits. A meeting
of the advertising committee was held
last evening and a program was considered
that, if carried out, must result in con-
siderable benefit to the city and d'strict.
Whether the program can be adhered 10
@epends entirely upon the response of the
public to the appea! for funds.

FREE

WFOR:

ROYAL GROWN

SOAP
WRAPPERS

2019 Westminster Road, Vancouver. B.. C.
Drop us a post card asking for a cata-
logue.

FOR SALE

Hotel Hume, 2 lots and furniture..360,000
| Block V., Balfour ,12 lots . T80
f Lot 8 and E 1-2 2, block 1, with bulld-

ings, partly rented, $5 month .. 10,000-

7 lots block 44D., bearing fruit trees 2,500

Lots 7 and 8, w half 9, block 14, with

8-room dwelling .... essesccs

8 lots, town of Silverton .... ..... erass

Half interest 200 acres Slocan Lake..

Quarter interest Trout Lake City..

Lot Atlin City
Half interest 160 acres near Kaslo..
160 acres Pass valley reee

Half interest 70 acres, 3 miles up Cot~

tonwood Creek.. ......ceee ee ssessnicnee

J. FRED HUME

1,000~
0«

2,600+
250+
T30

6,000

M. J. HENRY'S

NURRERIES AND SEED HOUSES

Headquarters for Pacific Coast growm
Garden, Field and Flower Seeds
Large stock of HOME-GROWN Fruit
and Ornamental Trees now matured for-
future planting.
No expense, loss or delay of fumiga-
tion or inspection.

BEE SUPPLIES, Spray Pumps, Spray=-

ing Material, Greenhouse Plants, Cut
Flowers.

We do business on our own grounds.
—no rent to pay and are prepared to-
meet all competition.

Catalogue free.

M. J. HENRY

" an American

DR.LAB: U'S RANCH SOLD

4,000~

-
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EXHIBITION
OF HORSES

First International Show
Held in England a
Big Success.

Hackney Stallion, Owned by Pabst’ of
Milwaukee, Ca: ries O f Sir John Kerr's |
(hampionsuip Gold Cup.
——

first international
an exhibition

London, June 7
horse show held
of horses simil Y, i respects to
those hei in M 9 e Garden,
with the added intcrest . 8} competi-
tors come from muny countrics, was open-
ed at Olympia .oday and will last a week.
The 'bui.ding was not large enough to
house all the horses « 1 in the wari-
ous ciasses and ~ll the s.abling in the
neighborhood hau 0 ge utifized. The seat-
ing capacity also _promised to be taxed to
the utmoss and all the boxes were taken
for the se&A ™

The Ame : 1 “.sprscs recelved much at-
tention, “the " in which they were
comfortab:sy housed, being surrounded by
continental horsémen. The morni:g events
s.w one Amerlcan horse in the running,
Sir Humphrey, a Hackney stallion, the
property of . Pabst of Milwaukee. He
carried every.hing before him, taking the
first prize.

In the class for Flackney sta rons, four
years old and over, foaled in or before
19,3 and standing over . 15.2 hands, Sir
Humphrey also carried off a gr.ater hon r,
the champion gold cup, presented by sir
Jchn Kerr, for the best Hackney sta.lion
in the show. This victory, by far the most
important of the morning. was loudly ap-
plauded. The winner easily outclissed his
compeitors, among which were horses
from Eng and, Weland, Holland and Bel-
gium, many of them prize winners at con-
tinental shows.

In the afternoon Poetry of Motion, own-
ed by Lewrence Jones of Loulsvile, Ky.,
<00k the first prize for ladies’ hacks, not
under 14.2 and not exceeding 156.2 hands,
riaden by a lkdy, beati g several entries
by Alfred Vanderbii. and Walter Winans,
resident of KEngland.

iy

IMPORTANT FRUIT LAND
DEAL IS CLOSED

MOST

PRICE IS SAID TO APPROXIMATE
$80,000.

Probably the most important sale of 1
fruit lands ever made in this city was
finally closed out last night, the final
incident being a champagne dinner at
the Strathcona.

The property disposed of is Dr. La-
Bau's well-known Cold Springs ranch,

on the west arm of Kootenay lake, just
west of Procter, and some 16 miles east
of this city. The deal is said to have
been brought about by several parties,
but Mr. Gordon, an Englishman and a
part owner of the ranch, is said to have
played an important part. The pur-
chasers of the property are undersiood
to be Arthur B. Francis and R. Saville |
Frangis, two Englishmen, who reached i
Nelson some littie time ago by way of
Xdmonton, where they had stopped off
to look over the country. Mr. Gordon
is said to have a third interest with tae
¥rancis brothers, he consideration '
paid for the property, and indeed most
of the facts connected with the deed,
are withie.d 1or the present, but it 8
clear that rrom $70,000 to $80,000 was
tae amouut obtained. The documents
were signed and the money pald vver
last evening and the new purchusers will
take possession al once.

The Cold Springs ranch is the largest
on the south side of the Arm, covering
ou0 acres and is one of th: besl fmp.oved
of any in the vicinity of Nelsun.
understood that the purchasers will cul-
tivate this land themselves and will
grow fruit for the English market,
which is today asking for more than
1his district can at present supply.

It was stated last night that another
and still larger land dsal was on t}ne
verge of consummation, but all details
were withheld.

B. C. COPPER CO.'S SMELTER

Two Furnaces Blown In—Machinery for

Sunset Mine.
(Special to The Dalily News)

wreenwood, June 4.—Colgate HOyt,
the president of the B. C. Copper com-
pany, limited, owning the Mother Lode
wine, in Deadwood camp, the Oro De-
noro mine, in Summit camp, and the
smelter at Greenwood, came to town
last evening on a special train from
New York. He will spend a few days
inspecting the properties of the com-
pany and will then return to New York.

the B, C. Copper company blew in
two of their furnaces at the smelter
last evening about 6 o’clock.

The machinery at the Sunset mine is
“heing placed in position as fast as pos-
sible. This is one of the mines belong-
ing to the Dominion Copper company,
and which was shipping about 800 tons
per week previous to the coal giners’
walkout.

i and forwarded to

It 18

| provincial force, who will ac¢t in that

capacity until a suitable man can be se-
cured by the city council.

The contractor for the installation of
the new sewage system will begin op-
erations on Monday next and will be
pushed with all speed, and it is op2d
the work will be completed before Sep-
tember. X

HENDERSON FOR THE YUKON

(Special to The Daily News)

Vancouver, June 7.—It was announced
here today that ex-county court judge
Henderson had received the proffer of
the position of commissioner of thz
Yukon and that he had aceepted th2
post. He leaves for Ottawa tomoOrrow |
to confer with the government.

Fowler, M.P., of King Albert, in an
interview here stated that BEmmerson
was out of politics, no matter what the
final result of the Gleaner libel suit
might be. He also stated that two
other cabinet ministers ~would resign
as a result of the insurance commission
enquiry.

NELSON'S NEWS OF THE 0AY

Fred & ine, George Johnstone and A.
W. Dyer »ave on Monday night as luy
de egates to the Anglican synod meating
held this year at Vernon on the 12th and
13th inst.

At the mining recorder's office on June
3 a certificate of work wag¢ issued to R.
Blundell on the Athione. Henry Riser re-
corded the location of the Mertice near
Duck creek, and C. Olson, the Gideon on
Hall creek.

George Bourgeois has applied for a pi-
cense for an hote which he proposes to
build at Crescent Valley, two mies north-
west of Sléean Junction, oan the Socan
river. The applicaticn will come before
the commissioners on June 15. .

The annual shareholders’ meeting of the
Yale-Kootenay Ice, Fruit, Fuel and Poul-
try compiny, was held at the company's
office here yes erday afternoon. Owing to
the large expenditure made dur ng the\psst
vear an capital account, the yearly divi-
dend was passed. The old board of di-
rectors was re €lected.

After 16 years residence
is leaving on Saturduy ni:
where he will sett e dov.n ns a fruit grow-
er. Mrs. Gray w.ll rémuin in Spokane
until her hushand gets a hime ready.
Mr. Gray says he r.grets leavi, g Koofen: y
and on’y hopes to meét' as good friends
and neighbors as he has whilst living
here.

here Al. Gray
h for Hazetton

H. E. Do#glass/locul agent of the G N.R
received word yes erday that the midpisht
schedule on“the 8. F.-and N3 going into
force next Sundiy, w'll be as fol.ows: The,
train from the south will reach here at
1:55 a.m., and wi ! leave here for Spokane
at 12:30 a.m., arriving in Spokane at 9:45
am. and leaving that city at 4:25 p.mn.
for Nelson.

According to the Spokesman-Review Joe
Carter wiil assume his new duties at Spo-
kane as agent there for the Spokane-In-
ternational and the C.P.R. cn Monday next
The first through .raire from Spokane and
St. Paul will start on June 17. Mr. Car-
ter's new ticket office will be at the cor-
ner of Riverside and. Stevens street, in
“railroad row.”

A local building boom is wanted. Peo-
ple desirous of tak'ng up their resiience
here say that they cannot purchase oOr
rent a modern residence of the size re-
quired. There is a general inc ination to
come to this city for residential purposes,
openly expressed by certain dwellers in
more than one nearby town, if homes can
be got this season.

The level of the lake is rising steadily
but boatmen szy that high wa:.er this sei-
son will cause no inconvenience along the
city waterfront, whatever it may do at
some of the ranches, Yesterday the level
was nine feet below the high water mark
of 1904, the record ou side of that in 1891
Taree years ago the high water mark was
five feet under that for 18%4.

A protest, as appended, has been signed
by 37 residents of Erie and neighborhood
the manager of the
Spokane Falls and Northern railway com-

' pany: “We, the undersigned, strong y pro-

test against the proposed change of uime
in the passenger train service between Nel-
gon and Spokane, as it will cause great in-
convenienze jo trayel between Nelson

! and local stations and also loss of busl-

ness,

N. Wolverton, father of A. N. Wolver-
ton, real estate agent, of this city, and
formerly superintendent of the dominion
experimental farm at Brandon, arrived
last night and wil take up his residence
here, his wife and the rest of the family
coming here in the fall. Mr, Wolverion
has already acquired a residence on Car-
bonate street. Mr. Wolveiton is a wel-
come addition io the ranks of local 'iib-
erals.

At the mining recorder's office on June
4, certificates of work were issucd to W.
Waldie on fhe Bullion; to Alex Long on
the Copper Butte; to John F. Hanrbot:.le on
the He ena, and to Archie McDougall uvn
the Republic, Meadow Lark and Empire,
the last two to apply on the R .pablic.
Martha Davis recorded the location of
the Homestake on .he s=outh fork of the
Balmon river and W. Connoly the Last
Chance, aiso on the suuth fork of the
Salmon.

! FERNIE'S CHIEF OF POLICE

' Pernie, June 7.—For some weeks this
city has been without the services of a
chief of police, owing to the resignation
of chief Walker. The position, however,
has been filled temporarily by the ap-
polntment of A. Sampson, of the local

ADD T0. ORCHARD'S

NEUSON. B. C., SATURDAY, JUN& 8, |

Cross-Examination’ Elicits Confession That He was a Confirmed" Gambler, a
Bigamist, a Thief and a Liar---He Married Widow With Three Children

in 1903 at Cripple Creek and Deserted Her---Entered Into-Employ of <

* Mine -Owners’ Detectives ‘After Vindicator Affair. i

Boise, Idaho, June 7.—Counsel for
William D. Haywood continued their at-
tack on the testimony of Harry- Or-
chard at both sessions of the trial to-
day. They made their strongest assault’
on the witness in conmection witha the
events beginning with the explusion at
the Vindicator mine and ending with
the earlier meetings between him &nd
the leaders of the Western Fedei*ion
of Miners in Daver. ‘10 the eXtent™ndt
tratfic with the “other side” in the's @’
bet “' an labor and capital in (Joldy;‘z‘ﬁb
was .tablished, tney succeeded in 'dis-
crediung nis evidence. Taking up the
admission that Orchard was in the
airect examination that he Wi freac.
cruus to his comrades in Cripplé. treek
by disclosing & trainwrecking plot, tEzy
developed the fact that Orchard enwl;’eg
the employ of . C. Scott, who ha¢
charge of the railway detectives in the
employ of the Western Association of

expenses and accompanied him to Den;
ver on the trip when ne first met Moyer
and Haywood. He said that he bhad
agreed to report to him aad never did
report. %

The defense also tried to show that
because he stood -weil with the mine
owners Orchard was never molested in
Cripple Creek by the militia during the
strike. Orchard admitted that Scott had
told him that if the militia interfered
with him he was to send for him, and
that the militia did not interfere with
him or search his house.

Orchard said he went to Scott first
because he had not been paid for his
work at the Vindicator mine and he
was jealous because he-was given hard
work like the Vindicator mine job,
whereas other men were assigned the
simple job of train -wrecking by dis-
placing rails. Crimes greai and small
were added to Orchards record today.
The Cripple Creek woman with whom
he had committed bigamy had three
sons. ,Orchard stole high-grade ore from
a messmate; he stole two cases of pow-
der from the Vindicator mine; he stole
powder to  make-.one - of.4bhe bombs.
thrown into the Vindicator coal pile,
and he lied.

The defense endeavored in various
ways to throw doubt and improbabilities
around Orchard's whole Vindicator mine
story and the alleged connection of W.
F. Davis and Willlam Easterly with the
affair and the circumstances unaer
which Orchard testified that he met
Moyer and Haywood and was paid for
the -commission of the crime, It also
iried to discredit Oreahrd's story that
he was sent back to Cripple Creek with
unlimited orders to" commit any act of
violence that he cared to. They con-
fronted Orchard with ®asterly and
Barmnes and pave dthe way for the con-
tradiction of the story by others.

Several times durng the day they pav-
ed the way for the contreversion of his
testimony on wmeterial poirts, Orchard
stood the test and s.rain very weld and
held to his story he reiated yesterday and
the day before. Suddenly towerds the end
of the day the deferse tock up the trip
Orchard made io southern Colorado with
Moyer in the early part of 1904 and fhow-
er that Moyer feecred to go sc.auth unguard-
ed because ‘‘mine owmners’ official thugs’
hnd beaten innocent men and that he sent
for Orchard to ald@ in protecting him. It
was agreed that they should cariy shot
guns and put them in the center c¢f the
car so that if they were attacked they
could defend themselves.

Richardson, questioningl the witness,
made it very clear that this was an en-
iirely straightforward arrangement, free
from any fake.

Counsel for the state started up sev-
eral times during the day and in the Jast
passage at arms Mr. Hawley said that
Mr. Richardson told a ftlsehood when
he intimated that Orchard was a fixed
witness. :

The trial will go on tomorrow and the
cross-examination - of Orchard, who has
been on the stand \rm- three days, will be
concluded.

(Special to The Daily: News)

Boise, ldaho, June 7.—The cross-ex-
amination of Harry Orchard was con-
tianed eoday by E. F; Richardson. The
story told onm _direct examination was
fo.lowed down to the time that Orchard
went to Ouray with Moyer as body-
guard in 1904, some time after the Vin-
dicator explosion. Both sides seem
well satisfied with the result of the
day’s work. In some mattere the wit-
ness was a little confused, but he stuck
to his story very closely. In-a general
way the story told in response to Rich-
ardson’s questions was to add to the bad
record of the witnéss. Along these lines
a great deal was brought out, Orchard
admitted he gambled a great deal when
he was at work for wages and generally
went back to work after a few days in
town without a - dollar. He admitted
marrying at Vietor, though he had one
wife living.

The principal feature of the day was
the amplification of his story of having
informed detectives of a plan to wreck
a train at Cripple Creek, and the story
followed on in a narrative of his having
taken mony from the detectives to get

information for them on other matters.
He declared he did not divulge any-

Mine Owners, and that Scott paid higJ

thing to them excepting that train piot.

plot having been batched by detectives
to prejudice. the miners. He narrated
that W. B. Easterly ard Owen Barn®s
aad helped him plan some <f the out-
rages committed by him. One of the
men was asked to stand up, in court
and was identified by C:rchard. During
the day the witness: comgpizined that
Richardson did not give him an oppor-
tunity to answer, and Richardscn was
admonished by tife court to give him
time. The examination today began
where it left.off last evening, covering
the Coeur d’Alene affair in 1899.

Richardson asked Orchard if it.was
not true that he had to give up the
wood yard in Burke because he gambied
_his capital away. ?

Orchard admitted that he had gambled
a great deal, but declared he was not
* rofessional gambler. .
Richardson then reverted to the raid
.4 thé Bunker Hill and Sullivan mine
mill. He took the prisoner over the
trip from Burke as he told about it
on direct examination. He asked the
witness to tell on what part of the
wrain he rode. Orchard said he was in
a passenger coach. ;

In_answers to Richardson he namead
4. 1w or five men who were n€ar him
i the coach.

“Were you at Mullan playing. poker
at the time of the explosion?” >

“1 was not.” §

When the stop was made to get pow-
der at the 'Frisco miil, Orcharfi could
not name any of the men who went
aftgr the powder, but was able ito give
the names of several who remained on
the train with him. Orchard said when
he left the depot at Wardner he helped
to carry the powder toward the mill
There*were 80 or 90, he said.

“Can you name any Of ihe men in
that crowd of 80 or 90?” £
“Peterson was one.”

“Anyone else?”

“1 don’t think I could
the others.” i £y

“Only. one man out of 80.or B

“Peterson is the only ome I remem-
per. He was by my side helping me
with some powder.”

Orchard said he had worked as &
milkman in ‘Salt Lake, had mined in
Utah, Nevada and Arizona, and speat
one winter getting out wood in Cai-
fornia.

“How much of that three years did
you actually do physical labor?” g

« think,” was the reply,
worked on an .average of 10 or 11
monchs out of each year.” :

Richardson asked questions regarding
the money earned. ‘He learned that Or-
chard was coften short of funds. The
witness said he had beat his way from
Colorade to Batte, Montana. While in
Butte he hed gambiled ard had not lost
much, if any.

Hawley objected to this question, but
judge Wood overruled the objection.
Orchard replied that, often he lost.

Orchard said he arrived in Colorado
just after the 4th of July in 1902. He
said he went back to get to work,
There was no trouble in Cripple Creek
when he got there. After being at work
for about two weeks, Orchard said he
met for the first time the only man
he knew, W. F. Davis. Davis had comé
to the mine to get him to join the
union. Up to this time he had not got
acquainted with either Moyer, Petti-
bone, Haywood or Steve.Adams. He
knew Moyer and Haywood were of-
ficers. . .

“You said on direct examination that
for a while after the. strike you were
aigh-grading at the Vindicator L2

“Yes sir.”

“That means you were an ore thief?”

“You can call it ‘what you wish; 1
ook the ore.”

“And sold it?”

“Yes.”

Orehard said that while working fe=
tue Vindicator mine, and after he quit,
~he high-graded” about $150 worth of
ore altogether.

While in the Vindicator “high-grad-
ing,” Orchard said he found that a car-
load of powder was secrcted in the
mive. He told Davis about the powder.
Orchard said that Davis told him “he'd
give him $200 to blow up the powder,
and would get Campbell to help him.”

“How many men did you expect to
kill by blowing up that powder?”

“We figured it would kill -every maa
in the mine.” ~ 5

“How many would that be ” €

“Possibly fifty; perhaps more.”

«And you were expecting ta kill fifty
men for $200?”

“Yes,”

namerany of

quired Richardson. Fray
Hawley objected to the gquestion g

tained.

They failed to find the powder.

At about this time Charles
made & speech at Ciinical park. H
wood was there. Both spoke. :Orel
heard the speeches.  He'said: both mem
cautioned the strikers against disordeg;
and violence; that vielence: would.

Orchard demled g&y knowledge of the:

“Did you figre the job of KINing)
these men worth about $4 a head?” ins|

Moyags

%4 said he was there at the Federation
out of form and the objection was 54§ § headquarters about 20 minutes; and had

mine owners. Sherman Parker, Or-
chard said, suggested the method of
using a gun and giant caps to blow up
the mine.
Bull hill to experiment with giant caps
and a six-shooier.

“You went up on an eminence from
which* the whole town could see you,
to experiment?” asked Richardson.

“No sir,” replied Orchard.

“We went where no one could see us.
Easterly took us to an old blacksmith
shop located on a ridge on Bull hill; we
were out of sight.”

Orchard said in November that he
and Easterly made the experiments. He.
said Easterly knew all about the experi-
ments.

“Why did not Easterly go into the
mine to help arrange for the explosion
to set this death trap?”’ asked Richard-
son. 5

“He would not do so,” was the reply.
‘“He said he could not afford to take the
chance, being an officer of the union.”

Orchard testified on direct examina-
tion that he went down the Nellie shaft
to set the Vindicator bomb.

Richardson asked him today if he did
not ‘know . that the entrance was bulk-
headed. He said he was mistaken; that
he went down shaft No. 11. Richardson
asked if McParland had not posted him
. on that poiat. He sai dno, but he ad-
mitted he had talked with McParland
ten minutes‘sinee testifying.

Orchard said he married a widow by
the name of Mrs. Toney in June, 1903.
She lived at Altman.  He lived there
with ‘her three children. He had mar-
ried as Harry _Orszel:ard. He moved into
her housé to ‘Hve- It was 500 yards
from the vindieator property. It was
up the hill from shaft No. 11. He
lived 'with Mrs. Toney the rest of the
time he was in the district and left ner
wheil he went away. Orchard said
when he set the bomb in the Vindicator
mine he was broke. After the explosion,
when MeCorntick and Beck had been |
killed,” he went and asked Davis and
Parker for the money, but they stood
him off for the time being. . He was to
get $200,

“And that made you pretty mad, I
suppose?”

“Well, I thought I had some coming;
I needed it. Yes, I felt sore. I did not
take any chance. 1 rustled the powdar
for the job and furnished my own gun.’

“Then it was that you went and told
D. ©. Scott of the plot to wreck the
train?”

“*Yes.”

“Were you sore because you had not
been employed to wreck the train?”

“Yes,” was the answer. “I think I
was somewhat jealous. I .needed the
money,” y .

“You thought you should have beéen
the one that should have had the train-
wrecking job?  askzd Richardson,.

“I felt that way about it,” was the
reply. “I was mad or sore because after
1 had done one job for them for rathar
small pay they went and hired somebody
else to do a less damgerous job for con- |
siderably more pay. I was broke and
they kept putting me off. - I was kind
of provoked and ‘made up my mind ‘I'd
tell the railway officials.”

“Don’t you know. that the Vindicator
explosion cccurred on the 21st of.No-
vember, and the first attempt to wreck
the train occurred on the 14th, a week
previous to that?” asked ‘Richardson.

“l do not remember the date,” replied
Orchard.

Orchard said he went to Denver with
D. C. Scott, a railway detective and who
worked with detective Sterling, who was
employed by the mine owners’ asgoocia-
tion. ‘Scott, he said, paid his transpor-
tation to Denver.

“You- constantly visited Scott and
Sterling In those days ™ P g

“*No sir.” - 3

“You reported- to them regularly?”

“No sir.” ) 4

Orchard denied that he had told cott

and Sterling he would go to Denver and
get information ‘against Moyer and
Haywood. But he said he told K. C.
Steriing he would try and find out some
things about Easterly.
. “I really wanted to go to Demdver to
see Hasterly, to see if he could gét me
some money from Moyer or Haywood,”
said Orchard.

“Did you not try to avoid letting the
miners know you were with Scott a
great deal ”

“Yes, I didn’t care to have them see
me, but I told Parker and Davis, after
they got out of jail, how I had ‘worked
Scott to get to Penver.”

“Bid you lie to Scott when you prom-
ised to get all kinds of information for
them?” p v

+Yes sir, I did.”

He said Haywood and Moyéer told him
that Easterly had gone to Pueblo. He

not asked for.money at that time.

“I did not want any money just then
They offered me some before I left,
though.”

' ®They did?”

#Yes, they did. Moyer told me to
hang around a few ‘days and then 1
eould ‘have some. ‘I'told him I would

He said they went up on.

from the ecity. Rither on that visit op
the mext visit Moyer pald me $20. He
gave it to me in one bill.” ;
“How much of Scott’s money did you
nave?” p vl § /
“Not much; I had a few dollars.”
Orchard said that before he.left Den-
ver, in the presence of Basterly and
Moyer, Haywood paid him $280, making
$300 with the $20 Moyer had paid him.
Richardson tried to get Orchard to con-
. fess that after he got back to Cripple
Creek he 'saw Scott and told him‘all
that had transpired in Denver, but did
ot succeed in getting such an admis-
on.  Orchard said he saw and
told him some things just fo sal im.
Neither Scott nor Sterling ever: paid
him any money after that. !
In regard to conversations with Hay-
‘wood and Moyer as to what he should
‘do when he go thac kto Cripple Creek,
Orchard said in answer to a gquestion
from Richardson: S ;
- “Haywood told me that when I got
'back to Cripple Creek to tear things |
up all I pleased. I covld not, he said,
make things too hot to suit him. He
said that some plan to kill all of the
soldiers would be particularly agreeable
to him.” ; \ 5
. “Who heard Haywood say this?” de-
_manded the attorney, savagely. =~ .
“Moyer was there and so was Mr.
Easterly,” replied Orchard. ;
Orchard told of Moyer having given
him $100 at one time while on a visit
to Cripple Creek. He seid Moyer hand-
ed him a $100 bill on the way to the
‘Richardson then referred back to the.
attempts to wreck trains. y
~ Orchard said Scoft had never told him
that he had himself pulléd the spikes
from the tracks so that he could char
the miners with the crime. He Kne
the men arrested on the charge =
been acquitted and he had heard.that

pulled the spikes. £
Richardson then reverted back to the }§
Denver conversation. Orchard said in
the daytime he attended the convention.
On one evening at least the Federation
‘otfices were open, and he was up there.
There he meét Haywood, Moyer, Petti- |
bone and quite & number of delegates
to the convention. They talked polities.
~O acts of violence were discussed. -
“On another “oceasion ‘I’ met Moyer
and Pettibone and Moyer wanted me’to
za down to Pettibone’s store and iget

that Horsley has a ma.rm;q sister llvii:g -

&D ag @ bay,” said a resident of
0 or‘qle_y showed the spirit - f
a r and he was always very fond
of gambling. © Wooler ‘was quite a place

for playing u:a W ley ; &
sionately fond ﬁmﬂpm T ' e

“It is said that the woman with whom
Horsley disappeared belonged to Camp-
bellford. She was away only § month.

. —

ORCHARD RESIOED HRE

CAME TO NELSON WITH

SIMPSON IN 1896

THURMAN AND KELLEY
- THE PAIR

HATTIE
RECALL

* . Further enquiry into the local history
eq ‘Albert ‘E.Horsley, alias Harry Orch-
ard, alias' Little, the last alias being the
one used in this city and at Pilot Bay,
reveals the fact that under the name of
I,ituo,‘th Boise ‘witness did carry on a
restaurant on Baker street here,

of the Griffin block. Mrs. Hattie

son ,who posed here as Mrs. Litthy - .
‘also ‘been identified and the fact #scir-
tained that in 189&she’left her*home at
Ryan;-Ont., B to Horsley at De-
troit, where he awaited her, and in his
company- came to this city in the fall
-1896. - After staying here a coux’}o-‘f:v
months, the pair moved to Pilor! .,
re for a short time they ran al urd-
ing house, and later all traces of them
§ ‘Horsley, ‘as it is now
'ln_tcmn, ‘went to''Spokane, while ths-
-woman returned to her nome in On-

Dr. ‘Arthur's’ services were Tequisi-
tioned by- Mrs. Simpsoli’s eastern rela-
tives ‘to' try ‘and induee the woman to
return home... The” woman had, how-
ever;idecided to' leave Horsley before

~she ‘was ‘eommunicated with ‘at Pilot

Bay Qy theidoctor, and inquiry at the
-time” developed the’ fact that she had

it

M-?u‘th'e Mprs. “Little”

; zaﬂ»e(‘,- W 57
‘of Falrview, remembers
Brighton, near where he had
y. Mr. Kelley re-

some Pettibone dope. -He then told me
about the stuff and how. mixed D
Later I went over and | T
of it, enough to mak 2

“1 took it to Orip
«ato-cars filled 5 ?
stuff in the yard near: gy house.
unever used it."” , ¢ ¥ A
“You left it there?”
“Ye!.”'—' O R ooy
“Is it there yet?”
“I don’t think it 1s.” ;
“You told McParland all ‘about it; 7.

h;:xrs:u tobll;on th:mito ray. (

¢ ‘finally said he brought the guns

back to Denver and left them at the

Federation headquarters. . .. . ;
“You testified yesterday that you got |

one of these same guns and ook it out

and killed Lyte Gregory with it?” asked

Richardson. ;

was the reply. rom &34

“As a maiter of fact, do you g

that yo o

has one of those guns, Yes, he

of them.” . i

ly answered: ‘I am not certain

they are the same guns that I &

posed that they were, the

had three of four sawed-off.-

about headquarters.’” 5 4
“But you testified yesterday that they

rense.
“] may have sald so,” replied Orchard

suppose, and he went down and dug up'j !

foyer and f
or-1

"4 think it was one of the same, guns,” |

u_never saw. those guns again? .
queried R?chardlon.‘ “Moyer right now. §
h“u 3
Orehard thought » moment and final- |

hat I ’
sot; they looked alike. I always 1

were the same guns,” suggested the d&'T |

for & day, and prevented the mi
er train from getting: at

LE
dx-at- the first:derail switch, pro-
in ease. of heavy, ore or other trains

PRY,) Roue TS 2
train into the derai and was backing

down to -get on.to the main 1 5
n the traln broke in two, and the front’
; 7 steep side: " ¢

train in 2 mass right on the switch.
ynps used by the Great North- -
Y steel type, built spe-

“I am not sure. I suposed they wers |
the same guns, but I may have begn |
mistaken,”

Court then adjourned.

Cobourg, June 7.—Alfred Horsley, a
cheese maker at a factory north of
Brighton, left this part of the country
about 1896. His name-is that to which
Orchard cohfesses, and though the pub-
iished picture is not a good likeness of
Horsley, there is no doubt as to his |
fdentity. Horsley was born of respect-4

able parents, who kept a truck farm |
about two miles from Wooler, which is
a small place 'some eight miles from
Brighton. After working on the farm
in his younger days, Horsley hecame:a
cheese maker at Wouoler, geing after-
wards to the Brighton factory. Up to }
this time-his record had been good, bLut
he is said to have left the factory after |
the occurrence of a fire. Theré was
some investigation of the incident, but
nothing was proved.. Horsley
looked upon as a good’ cheese maker and
is described a8 a hustler. ‘'He had a
friendly manner and made friends easi-
ly, but as one who knew him said, “He’
did not improve upon acquaintance.” -
Horsley “left the ccuntry and ot
alone. Tt is said he went with'a woman |
who later returned to her husband. ‘His
wife was left destitute and has lived at
Wooler up to this spring, where "
has supported herself by working a
factory and for farmers. He has One
little girl: Horsley’s parents are both’
dead. One brother lives ‘at Wooler,
where he is highly réspected. A tele-

; passlb]y need some before I went away

LT 4

the strikers at the end worse than t

phone message from Brighton indicates

furnaces |

mines and 1t

rom the Granby mines,
when loaded with ore weigh about 82
né each.: Fortunately the company was
¢ to build a track around ihe wreck by
ing ‘and trafflo was resumed with one

e much n Jim the service on ae-
nt ‘of Mmﬁm' ige of pcwer, up in
woods ‘at tHe 'top end of the derail -
track. - As ' result of ‘the’ wreck the
nby smelter was forced to bank séma. .
y, the ‘C.P.R,, with alt
the demandd'being made on it by the other
in the Boundary, not.
being able to handle the additional tonnage.
needed on such short notice.

z ———
YMIR NEWE NOTES
|- (Special to The Daily News) .

Ymir, June 5—Born, to the wife of O. J.
Handley, here th's morning, a daughter.

With the inauguration here next Sunday
‘of the “tourist special” there is likeiy to
‘be & number of resignations.of postmas-
1 at Ymir, Salmo, Erie and Waneta.
Those gentlemén do not relish having to
Sit up half the night waiting for the mail,
and unless the government makes some

was §“provision to pay extra for the night ser-

vice, they will probably have to get other 4
postniasters. )

Patsy Clark, Jr., and his expert was on
the Duad il ini the Yukon
Fraction group, a few days ugo. .

CANADA CUP RACES

Rechester, June 7—Oliver K. Cromwell,
of the New York yacht club, has ac-
cepted tHe invitation of the Rochester
yaeht club and.the Royal Canadian yacht
club, to act as peutral judge during. the
Canada cup races off Charlotte in August:
The other judges are Charles VanVoorhees
of the local club, and E. H, Ambrose of
the Royal Hamlilton yacht ciub, i




BOUNDARY
WAGE SCALE

Rates of Pay That Will
Prevail Hereafter in
the District.

Eight Hours Below and Nine Hours Above
Ground—All Men Avadable Being Put
to Work at Mines and Smelters.

(8pecial to The Daily News)

Phoenix, June 1.—While the month
of May has shown the smallest ore out-
put from the mines and smelters of tie
Boundary for years, primarily due to
the coal miners’ strike in the Crow’s
Nest Pass country, matters are now in
such shape that a heavy output is fully
anticipaied for the future—heavier Dby
far than ever before. While the coal
miners’ strike was on, or just before it,
the miners and smeltermen employed
in the Boundary alsc requested that
they be given a raise in wages by the
managers of the Boundary’s big pro-
ducers, This matter has been thorough-
ly considered by the managers, with
the result that a schedule was unally
submitted to the miners, which was ac-
cepted by them, by a referendum vote,
by a big majority.

The votes were taken by the several
unions in the Boundary this week.
Greenwood Miners’ union, No. 22, and
Phoenix union, No. 8, voted on the min-
ers’ scale, the result being 347 in favor
and 75 against. This definitely settles
the scale of wages for all men employed
in the Boundary mines for the future,
and gives all underground men an ad-
vance of 50 cents per day, and those
employed above ground receive an'ad-
vance of 10 per cent over the pay here-
tofore received. The full scale, as sub-
mitted and agreed on, is as follows:—

Raising above 40 feet, $4.50; sinkers.
$4.50; machine men, $4; barmen, $4.25;
muckers, $3.50; nippers, $3.50; chute-
men, $3.75; chutemen helpers, not hand-
ling powder, $3.50; timbermen, $4;
timbermen helpers, $3.50; underground
drivers, not caring for stock, $3.50; un-
derground drivers, caring for stoek,
$3.75; loading and unloading and hand-
ling powder, $4; blasters, $4.60; blast-
ers’ helpers, not spitting holes, $3.50;
blacksmiths, $4.40; blacksmiths’ help-
ers, $3.75; cage tenders, -$3.50; skip
tenders, $4; station tenders, $3.75;
pumpmen, $4; laborers, $3.30; canpen-
ters’ helpers, $3.30; machinists, $4.40;
compressor engineers, $4.40; motormen,
$3.80; head brakemen, $3.60; back
brakemen, $3.50; electrician helpers,
$3.80; firemen, $3.80; steam motormen,
$4.40; hoistmen, double drum, $4.50;
hoistmen, single drum, one or wo
shifts, $4.25; hoistmen, single drum,
three shifts $4; crushermen, $3.80;
crushermen’s helpers, $3.30; teamsters,

not caring for stock, $3.50; teamsters,

caring for stock, $3.75; fitters on sur-
face, $3.90; pipemen, underground, $¢;
trackmen, $4; trackmen helpers, $3.50;
railroad dump ear loaders, $3.560. All
underground work is eight hours; above
ground nine hours,

The smeltermen at Grand Forks vot-
ed on a new scale calling for a sub-
stantial increase also in wages, which
had been accepted by their committee,
after a conference, but the men have
not accepted the schedule as yet. How-
ever, it is fully expected that the dif-
ferences can be readily adjusted. This
scale will apply to the three smelters
in the Bundary.

All the men that can be obtained are
now being put to work at the various
mines and smelters of the Boundary,
and another month should see more
employed in that section than ever be-
fore in its history, with the number
growing steadily.

WEEK'S ORE SHIPMENTS

OUTPUT CONSIDERABLY GREATER
BUT NOT YET NORMAL

GRANBY AND DOMINION COPPER
BACK ON LIST

Both the Granby company and the Do-
minion Copper company are back on the
shipping list th's week after being out of
it for nearly a month.

The total output though materially in-
creased this week over what it has been
of late, is not yet normal.

The Second Relief mine at Erie which
was closed down two weeks ago on ac-
count of water, restirted yesterday and
the mill is at work once more.

Appended wil' be found the ore sh'pments
and smelter receipts in detai' for the past

week and year to date in tons
BOUNDARY SHIPMENTS

MINE Week  Year
Granby ... 1,481 207,922
Mother Lode .... .. 4,520 84,217
Brook!yn 1,376 25,116
I1aho . 300 1,196
Fawhide . 1,276 20,766
Mountain Rose ........ 108 1,942
El!khorn A, aeieEeR e % 47
O'hér mines ........ .cooecnnne 44,680

Total .. 356,796

ROZS

Con Te St 36.142
Le Roi ....... 54,808
Le Roi No. 2 9,397
White Rear 1,(94
Other mines 5,570

ToAY miseseme  seomme  sALasIme 4,228 107,011

LOGTENAY-SLOCAN SHIPMENTS

&nllivan SER) SRR e 600 13,200
1 Paa miled 426 9.350
Cueen. m’l ed 18 4,070
Pva, miited ...... 230 920

Whitewster, milled

™
Quepn Vietgria ..., 1,668
Silver King“.....\y 90
St. Hygene 6,280
La Plata ,. 1,42
North Star . 84
Silver -Cup ... 407
Vancouver ... 24
Hunter V. .. 2_0;;;4
Other mines .......... ........ 8,460
TOAl .os consrcacvnieens’ cosiie 2,868 50,523

The total shipments from the mines in
the above districts for the past week were
16,128 tons end for the year to date 543,329

tons.
GRANBY RECEIPTS

Grand Forks, B.C.
Granby ...... pun 1,431 207,932
Other mines ...,.... 1.3
...... 1,481 208,263

Motal
B. C. COPPER CO. RECEIPTS
Greenwood, B.C.

Mother Lode .... ... «c.ceeeens 4,520 84,217
Other mines ... .. ............ 23,429
4,520 107.646

Total
DOMINION COPPER CO. RECEIPTS

Boundary Falls, B.C.
Brook!yn .......... . . 1,376 25,115
Idaho ... . 300 1,196
Rawhide ...... . 1,276 20,756
Mountain Rose ...... 105 1,876
Other mines ....... s acsspsbese 8,260
TORY .....c. oyeseecs .ecessscs 3,056 67,203
TRAIL SMELTER RECEIPTS

Trall, B.C. .

Centre Star .......... p . 1,608 36142
Le Rol No. 2. 517 9,897
Queen Victoria 207 1,858
Silver King 142 910
White Bear 102 1,094
St. Eugene 3,942
1La Plata .......... 1,42
North Star 484
Other mines 35,619
Total 2,943 90,868

HALL MINES SMELTER RECEIPTS

MARYSVILLE SMELTER RECEIPTS
Marysville, B.C.
Sullivan ....coep ceenns so lesenih 600 13,200
The total amount of receipts reported
from the local and foreign mines for the
past week were 15,619 tons, and for the
year to date 523,978 tons,

DIFFERENCES  SETTLED

GRANBY SMELTERMEN'S DEMANDS
3 ACCEDED TO =

.
FIVE FURANCES RUNNING, SIXTH
TO BE BLOWN IN TOMORROW
(Bpecial to The Daily News)

Grand Forks, June 3.—A. B. W.
Hodges, manager of the Granby com-
pany, arrived from Spokane last night,
and at a conference held later between
himself and the representatives of the
smeltermen; a satisfactory arrangement
was arrived at in regard to the labor
difficulties. The differcoces, which only
amounted to a few wouars per day,
were adjusted, and matters both at the
mines and smelter should now swing
along uninterruptedly.

Mr. Hodges stated that 360 men were
on the Phoenix payroll this morning
and that there would be places for 500.
At the smelter five furnaces are run-
ning, which put through 2,000 tons yes-
terday. The sixth furnace will be biown
in on Wednesday and the other two
as soon as enough labor is on hand at
mines and smelter. A lange proportion
of the former employes are returning.

erated the force Will be between 320
and 350 men. Construction work, In
gonnection with the steel tank and
mammoth steel flue chamber, will ne-
cesgitate more men, but work of this
kind will not be started until the smel-
ter is running at full capacity.

Colgate Hoyt, of New York, the new
president of the B. C. Copper company,
arrived from Spokane this evening in
his special car and will visit the Granby
smelter and proceed to Greenwood to-
morrow. Mr. Hoyt is a well-known
banker and railroad man, and this will
be his first visit to the Boundary.

INSTITUTE MEETINGS

Slocan Tri-Weekly SB:rvice Causes Change
of Dates—New BSpeakers

The deputy minister of agricuture has
written G. G. McLaren, secretary of the
Kootenay Farmers' Institute that in con-
sequence of the tr'-weekly service on
Slocan lake, he is unable to carry out his
announced program of institute meetings
recently published. Mr. Anderson has ac-
cordingly arranged the institute meetings
as foliows: Monday, June 10, Slocan City;
Ilth, New Denver; 12th, Nakusp; 13th,
arrive in Nelson; l4th, Tarry's; 15th, Nel-
son; 17th, Procter.

Mr. Anderson will speak on institute
matters and commercial fruit growing,
The first three meetings will be attend-
ed by W. 8. Fraser of Brantford, Ont.,
who is an expert on noxious weeds, seed
selection, clover, sheep, hogs, cu‘tivation
of soil afdn under dminage. The other
four meetings wil be by Mr. Fraser and
Rev, W. E. Dunham ,of Victoria, “who i8
far and eway the best poultry man we
have ever had, and for whom I bespeak
a good reception. He is particularly good
in demonstrating how fowl should be kill-
ed and dressed for market.”

At a meeting of the citizens of Silverton
held at the Victoria hotel on Saturday last
it was decided to celebrate there on Do-
minion day. ‘A good program is being ar-
ranged, football, launch races, rock dri<l-
ing and Caiedonjan spor.s be'ng the chief
features of the day. A good time is prom-

ised. \

Bilkhorn 2% 2%
Silver Cup .. 2 407 |
Vaneouver ...... 42 283
St. Bugene .... 257 2,438
Other mines . 4,M
O] ooids svqesine Foleieanes 366 7,904
LE ROI SMELTER RECEIPTS
Northport, Wash.
T ROL .oicee cove covccinanccaie 34,300
Hunter V. ...... 82
First Thought 2,03
Other mines ........ 24
Tatal 2,263 7,904

When all eight furnaces are being op-

ASSIST
CITY BAND

Council Will -Provide Part
of Monthly Sa.ary
of Leader.

Carrying 6[ Packages on Street Cars With-
out Necessay Stamps Leads to Dis-
missal of Conductor Mackenzie.

(From Tu:csday's Dally)

The mayor and al: the aldermen were
present at the regular fortnightly meeting
-of the council last night. The council
agreed to pay $25 a month for a leader of
the city band and to give the band a grant
of $100 for incidental expenses.

When the quéstion of confirming the re-
cent settlement arrived at between the
ci.y and the West Kootenay Power and
Light company came up the council, on
the motion of of aldermen Selous and An-
nabre, went into secret session. Later the
council agreed to confirm the settlement in
open session, but the terms were not g.ven
out. The rest of the proceedings were of
a routine character.

After reading the minutes of the last
meeting, the same were approved and
there being several deputations present,
his worship asked Rev.;J. T. Ferguson to
address the council. Mr, Ferguson said he
appeared in company with F. A, Starkey
to ask for a grant for the library. Mr.
Crease, who was to have been present,
was unfortunately prevented. Last ycar
$600 was given. This year a smaller grant
would meet the situation. If the council
could not seé its way to grant $500, the
Mbrary board would .ry to get along with
$400 if possible. Mr, Starkey sald the
board wanted some help and would be glad
to know if they could count on a grant
to bank on if necessary.

Ald. Selous said he had hop.d after the
briliant success of the Kirmess last year
the library board could have made a grant
to the city this year.

AM. Hume wanted particu'ars of the
state of the library.

Ald. Rose said he would have details
ready a4t the next meetng, The library
was a good institution and should be main-
tained.

The request will be considered later when
the details wanted are availkib e,

F. J. Deane, one of those affected by
the recent decision of the counci! to com-
pel motor users to use electrical power in
place of water power as at preseni, asked
that definite ins ructions bz glven the

“had arisen in The Daily News office, when
an effort was made to instal a motor last
week.

Blectrical engineer
voltage could be used.
Deane that he could
porarily.

Mr. Deane sald he mere'y wanted defi-
nite instructions from the councli in the
matter.

Mr, Smith said that the put.ing of power
motors on the light system was a bad
plan. There were three voltages a lowed,
20, 440 and 2200. These, in his opinion,
were enough for the city.

The report of the finance committee wae
read recommend ng the payment of pay-
rofjs for streets. electric lighting and side-
walks, amounting to $321.56. The city clerk
added that he had a letter from the Nel-
son Land and Improvement company ask-
ing for $1060, the second payment on the
lake front-park. On mo ion the report was
adopted and a direction was given that
the second payment for the park be made.

The fire chief's report for the past mcnth
wag received and filed. There were no
firee and no alarms in May.

Ald. Selous asked if retiring fireman
Greig had retained his uniform. The city
elerk replied in the affirmative. The rule
is that the fireman pays one half of the
cost of the uniform if he leaves tle city's
employ within 60 days. In the present
case the fireman has gone witaout the
matter being attended to. ~Bet er oare
will be observed in future.

Medical health officer Arthur reported on
his efforts to kil off the dandelions with
the patent solution recommended to him
by the council. Many correct detalls in
making up the preparation were wanting
and the experiments with the solutich usad
were not satisfactory. The repor. was
- tiled.

The report of the board of works was
read, Among the recommendations were:
Extension of sidewalk on the west side of
ward street from ULatimer to Hoover,
adopted, alderman Selous voting in the
negative; ex.ension of sidewalk on west
side of Ward street from C. H. Ink's
residence to Observatory street, adopted;
grading of alley from Ward to Stanley
streets, between Hoover and Observatory,
adopted; sidewalk from Houston to Rich-
ard stree:, on Ward street, adopted. The
report of the board of works was then
adopted @as a whole,

The high sidewalk on Latimer street,
opposite the high school will be inspected
by the city engineer and put Tn shape.

Chief Jarvis asked to be relieved of his
duties as sanitary inspector. He sald he
had not time to attend to his duties as
chief of poiice and at the same time act
as sanitary inspector.

The mayor said that the time of the
chief was all taken up. He had asked
E. McGregor to leok after the sanitary af-
fairs at a cost of $100 a month. It would
be for the council to confirm the arrange-
ment. He was well posted and ia 119 city's
employ,

Ald. Selous thought the arrangement a
most satisfactory one and the appoint-
ment was confirmed, and the chief re-
leved of his duty in respect of the sani-
tary department.

An alderman asked if there was a re-
port on the subject of a man keep'ng 17
cattle within the city limits,

The chief said the man ‘drove his cattle

in and out; he, the chlef had not found the

cattle in the city limits.

Smith said only 220
He had notified Mr,
use any motor tem-
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‘electrical engineer as to what motors must -
§_be used. He explained the difficuity which

done with fhe paviion At 4he Dark, At

to-the ropf,

The mayer sald that“whon the “weter
started going down the paviion would
be movid into ts p oper | Ia:¢; i wis mov-
ing up every day n.arer to its wthinate
destination.

Ald. Selous asked as to the camp c¢n the
city park,

The mayor said the camper, who had
been there for the past threée years, would
now have to vacate.

The Nelson c'ty band pres nted a nu-
merously signed petition asking for a
grant of $500, $300 for a leader and $200 for
incidental expenses; the band to give two
free concerts a week dur.ng the summer
months, June, July, August and Septem-
ber. ’

The council agreed that the band should
be helped, but thought that $00 was too
much, under the present state of the city's
finances. )

AM. McMorris moved, seconded by Ald.
Irving that $25 a month be paid for a band
master and a further sum of $100 be grant-
ed for incidental expenses and the motion
carried. g

P. E. Wilson, former.y city solicitor, and
now county court judge, wrote asking that
his bill of costs re W. K. P. and L. com-
pany and the city, be taxed and paid. The
letter was referred to the city solici or.

J. Waixel wro'e offering rates for the in-
surance of members of the fire brigade;
referred to the fire, water and light com-
mittee.

The secretary of the municipal union of
B.C. wro.e asking for the city’'s sub-
scription and referring to the specia} leg-
islation regarding the Municipal Clauses
act, the School act and other acts. The
subscription ‘asked for will be sent on.

Ald, Rose moved that the agreement en-
tered into be.ween the city and the W.
K. P. and L. company, regarding pending
litigation, on May 2nd, be confirmed.

Speaking on the matter the mayor sa'd,
‘without casting ref ections on the press,
there were matters discussed in commi. tee
fo ithe whole, which it was no. well to
print, He hag:l no desire to discuss mat-
ters behind closed doors as a general rule.

Ald. Selous sa'd that when teniative
agreements were being discussed he did
not approve of such ui cussions being re-
ported in the press. .

The mayor did not quite agrece with Ald.
Selous. He thou_ht .he rat payers had
a r.ight to Know waut se tlement had been
made in the present nstance.

A d, SeNus tn.uznt thet the understand-
ing arrived at and :igned Ly ihe s.lcitors
was 8.il] a private documunt.

A.d. Irving sald a decal hud been a. rived
at the ag ecmment was public proper.y.

Ald. Annable agreed wth Ald, Selous;
if there had not been so much tatk in the

firs. place,
a definite

been any liligation in the

Ald. Sewous saild that when
agreement was signed it m ght be mad
pubiic.

Ald. Setous moved, seconded by Ald. An-
nable, that the council consider the writ-
ten understanding arvived at in commiteee
of the whole; the moiion carried, A.d. Irv-
ing dissenting. The Daily News repre-
sentative then withdrew, ic'b.i.g iniimated
to him, by Ald. Selous, that he was in
honor bound no. to report th: proceedings
of council in committee of the whole,

Ald. Rosg's motlon, s-conded by Afd.
Selous, confiimirg the agrécment, Ws's then
carried when the council resumed i.s open
deiiberaticns.

Ald. Rose complained of the way the
cemetery was plotted out, Difficulty was
experienced in finding particular graves.
He thought the whole cemetery should be
replotted and the register prop:rly in-
dexed for reference, He gave a particular
Instance where a visitor from Montana
was unable to locate the grave of a rela-
tive.

Ald, Rose asked for particulars regard-
ing the dismissal of conductor Mackenzie
from the city stree. car service.

The mayor explained that despite speci-
fic instruciions repeatedly given, goods
were carried without stamps. He, the
mayor, had asked Mackenzie last night,
as to goods being carried without s.amps,
and Mackenzie had rudely reptied he did
not know aud would not find out until he
came to colect the far:s. His worship
added that he told Mackenzie to go to the
barn and get his time, and he wou d do the
same with any other civic offi-al who
acted as Mackenzie had done. The mayor
said further that he had reported the mat-
ter to the superintendent who '‘approved
of the action and underlook to look after
the car. Mackenzie apparently left the
oar at Bager street.

The ques.ion cf Dav'd Wocds leaving the
city’s employ was then exp.ained by the
mayor. His worship said he had explained
the matter to a depuiation of union men,
just before council meeting and they were
apparent y satisfled. The council wiil be
glad to have David back under the old
arrangement,

The mayor said that certain changes had
been made in the tramway staff on ac-
count of the promotion of Mr. Smith to
the position of electrical engineer. Re-
specting the increased expenditure, his
worship sald the repairs to stock and to
the roadbed had cost money. Johnston
was now foreman at the barn at a salary
fo $5 a month.

At 10:46 (he council adjourned until Mon-
dey evening, June 17,

Word reached the city yesterday that
F. W. Loring, a former Nelson school
boy, had successfully passed his first year
examinationn at the Tcronto schoo: of
medicine. R. E. Wallace, another Nelson
boy has passed his third year examina-
tion in arts at Toronto university,
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I. C. R. SURPLUS

(Special to The Daily News.)

Ottawa, June 4.—The Interco-
lonial railway, under the new
business methods inaugurated
by Emmerson and his deputy,
Butler, had earned $218,000 for
the nine months to the beginning
of April, which will be increased
to $400,000 by July 1.

The showing is one which af-
fords great encouragement to the
management of the road and
seems to point the way to times
when, from a chronic accamula-
tion of deficits, the government’s
railway system may be converted
into an earner of, profits.
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Ald. Rose asked If anything was being :

|

the present time [he watep coyered it up. .

newspapers there probab y would not have.
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R | ; "' el and they were excused for consci-
i entioug objections to capital punish-
‘ J Joent and fixed opinions. The jurors

——

Panei CompletedYesterday
- -Trial Can Now Proceed
in. Earnest.

Names and Descriptions of Twelve Mer in
in Whose Hands Rests tate of Western
Federation Official Wm. Haywood.

(Special to The Daily News.)

Boise, ldaho, June 3.—Short work was
today made of completing the Haywood
Jury. Tne tuing was done before the
adjournment at noon and the jury was
sworn in. Only two men were examined.
First came Alfred Eoff, retired banker,
who was called into the box at the hour
of adjournment last Friday. He quali-
fiéd, and the  defense then exercised
their last peremptory challenge on him.
0. V. Sebern, a farmer, was next called
into the box and qualified, after an ex-
tended examination. The defense sought
to go into the fact that Sebern sat on
the jury in a famous case in Wyoming
some years ago, which condemned a
notorious character named Tom Horn,
but the court cut them off after a time

Before the jury was sworn in, tae
names of nine more witnesses were
added to the indictment, These are all
from San Francisco, and it is supposed
they aré to testify on the effort to blow
up Fred G. Bradley, presidént of the
Bunker Hill and Sullivan Mining com-
pany, which Orchard alleges he made.

Mr. Hawley, of counsel for the prose-
cution, has until tomorrow morning to
prepare his opening statement, and
only~a short session was held in the
afternoon, the business being confined:
to the reading of the indictments,

It is understood Hawley will take
about one and one-half hours to make:
his statement in the morning, and then
the taking of testimony will begin with
the appearance of C. F. Wayne on the
stand. He was doing chores about th*
Steunenberg house at the time of the
murder.

Haywood seemed to be in his usual

= health today.

Following are the jurors, with their
business and appearance of each:

Thomas B. Gess, real estate and in-
surance; lives in Boise; age 65; demo-
crat; member of Christian church. Has
lived in Boise 39 years and first knew
Steunenberg in 1890. Short, stocky
build and gray.

Finley MoBean, born in Scotland;
once lived in Canada; always worked
hard as laborer.
mijes from Boise, Is republican; Pres-

Owns 10-acre farm two.

byterian; age 62. Hair and moustache

light.

8. D. Gilman, farmer; lives at .Star,
in Boise valley. Age 56; republican;
moustache and hair quite gray.

Daniel Clark, farmer and stock raiser;
born in Missouri; 32 years of age;
brought to Idaho when six years of
age; temperate. Heavy hair and mous-
tache; tall, well-knit athlete. e

George Powell, farmer, aged 60; dem-
ocrat. Black hair, turning gray, and
white cropped beard.

0. V. Sebern, farmer and stockman;
born in Iowa and lived in Wyoming; sat.
on. Tom Horn jury; came recently to
Ada county and bought a farm; age 52;
republican. Tall and moustache white.

H. P. massecar, farmer, age 56; lived
16 years in Ada county: French Cana-
dian. Thin-faced, pointed chin, black:
hair and moustache. A -republican.

Leo Schrivener, farmer, age 57; repuh-
lican; always farmer, but once held.
office of sheriff in . Kansas. Stocky”
build, square jaw, high forehead; partly
bald and gray; drooping moustache,

J. A. Rouertsoh, retired farmer; liv-
ing in Boise; born in Scotiand; aged.
72; worked as blacksmith and painter.
Steunenberg in his first term boarded.
at Robertson’s house two years and two-
months. Republican. Silver hair, par-
tially bald; white moustache and short,.
full - beard.

Levi Smith, fence builder on .oise
h}terurban raliway; been a tarmer most.
of his liie; aged 47; owns a farm in
the valley, but lives in Boise. Repub-
lican. High forehead and overhanging
eyebrows; dark hair and sandy, droop-
ing moustache.

A. P. Burns, Boise valley farmer, age:
49; was membeér of the first carpenters’
union formed in Boise, years. ago; lives
In town. Republican. Brown hair and
moustache. -

Samuel F. Russell, who has occupied
chair No. 12, is the only man left of
the original 12 of the first panel. He
lives on a tarm, a mile and a half down
Boige valley, He was lormerly a re-
publican, but has been a prohibitionist
for 12 years. He was born in lllinois,
and is 66 years old. Long hair and flow-
iig beard and moustache.

James H. Hawley, leading counsel for
the state, has made the following state-
ment respecting -the jury: ‘“We are
thoroughly satisfied with the jury. We
have 12 fair-minded men, who will do
even justice between the state and the
defendant. They are all good citizens
of Ada county and the state of Idaho.
They are men, I believe, without the
slightest prejudice, and we will await
their verdict in confidence after the
evidence is all in.”

Clarence Darrow and E. F. Richard-
son, of “counsel for the defense, ex-
pressed themselves in this manner on
the same subject: ‘“The Haywood jury
is made up of eight republicans, three
democrats and one prohibitionist. it.
consists of nine farmers, one rea] es-
tate agent, one builder and contractor
ane one foreman of fence construction
on the rallroad. There is no man on
the jury who works for wages or has
ever belonged to a.labor organization.

excepting Burns, who was a member of Jj

==y

a carpenters’ union 14 ygars ago, opvwrhq
has even been a student of tradgs union~
ism or the lahor question. In the 200
odd jurors drawn not more than three
trades unionists were placed in the pan-

drawn have been mainly tarmers, inter-
spersed with a large number of bankers
and some business men. The jurors ap-
pear to be men of honest purpose, de-
termined to give the defendant a fair
trial, but it is uniformly made up of a
class to which none of the defendants
have eyer belonged and who, have no
natural kinship to labor organizations.
In addition to this they are drawn from
a small county almost wholly agricul-
tural, and each member for a year and
a half has read but little about the case
except what has been- printed in the
Boise papers, and this has been uniform-
ly hostile to the defendants. Nearly all
of them admitted that they had form-:1
opinions and impressions from what
they read and necessarily these must
have been against the defendant.”

The men’s taking the oath was an im-
pressive scene and there came another
two hours later, when, after the mid-
day recess, Haywood listened to the
reading of the indictment of himeslf,
Moyer, Pettibone and Simpkins.

Haywood had come to the court room
somewhat pale from his illness of Sun-
day, but as the clerk began reading the
indictment his face flushed. He looked
away i0r a lew minutes and then, more
self-possessed, returned his gaze to the
jury box. His wife and daughters sat
at nis side during the brief after-session.
He talked with them and his counsel
after the statement was read, and as
he rose to return to his cell, smiled a
friendly greeting at a friend sitting in
the court room.

‘'omorrow morning James H. Hawley
will address the court with the state's
opening statemeht. He sald today tuat
he wouid be brief. The scate will charze
that Haywood, conspiring with Moyer,
Pettibone, Simpkins and ochers of tne
alleged “inner circle” of the Western
Federation of Miners, plotted a cam-
paign of terrorism which had the doubie
purpose of the removal by assassina-
tion and increase of power within the
organization. 3

The prosecution will allege that the
explosion at the Vindicaior mine, the
blowing up of the Independence depot,
the murdeér of Bilignt Gregory, a de-
tective of Denver, tie murder of Arthar
Collins of Telluride, the alleged bplow-
ing up of Frea Bradley of San Francis-
co and the alleged attempt on tvhe nves
of ex-governor Peabody and Judges
Gabbert and Goddart of Colorado, were
ali acts in a great comspiracy w which
the murder of former governor Steun-
enverg was incideu.al.

It will be charged that Haywood was
the genius of the act and une strength
behiud the great piot, and Steunenberg
was added (o the list because of his
part during the labor trouble in north-
ern Idahe.

it wii pe alleged that Haywood and
“his associates, standing-and working in
the background, pianned the long list
of crimes and seni Harry Orchard and
Steve Adams. forth as hired execution-
ers. The state testimony will begin
with & rehearsal of the grim murder of
Frank Steunenberg. The presence at
Caldwell of Orchard and John L. Simp-
kins, a member of the executive board
of the Western Federation of Miners,
will be shown.

After that Harry Orchard will be con-
nected with the scene and crime, and
then Orchard will be called to the stand
to repeat the confession which il is al-
leged he made to detective McPartiand.
After that will come the state’s effort
to corroborate Orchard’s story and to
clinch by other testimony the alleged
general part of the Western Federation
of Miners and the alleged particular
part of Haywood in uwie murder of Steu-
nenberg.

In the work of procuring the jury the
court has been in gession 15 days; 156
talesmen have been examined. Of this
number 3 have gqualified legally includ-
ing the 12 men now in the box.

(Bpecial to The Daily News)

Boise,” Idaho, June 4.—The state of
Idaho outlined its case today at the
morning session. of the district court
against William D. Haywood, and his
co-defendants, Moyer, Pettibone and
simpkins.

James Hawley, in his opening state-
ment, made it clear that the murder of
ex-governor Steunenberg is charged to
the “inner circle” of the Western Fed-
eration of Miners, and not to that or-
ganization as a body.

Almost in the beginning the lines
were sharply drawn by both the prose-
cution and the attorneys for the de-
fense. The clash came when Hawley
stated that although the rank and file
_were innocent of any sinister motivs,
the “inner circle” was not only respon-
sible for the *‘death of governor Steu-
nenberg, “but of scores of others be-
sides.”

The gauntlet had been thrown down
and attorney Darrow, for the defense,
took it up. He objected to any refer-
ence to matters other than that set
forth in the indictment, the killing of
Steunenberg. " Time and again in the
delivery of the statement the defense
made objections bearing on this point.
Hawley said that the killing of Steu-
nenberg was a mere incideat in the
great conspiracy.

Mr. Darrow, in objecting to, this, said:
‘“Counsel says that they propose to
show, without stating any fact or any
evidence of anybody, that they propose
te show anything by, that certain men,
who originally formed an organization,
without stating it was this deiendant,
or the president or anybody connected
with him or that ever ‘was connected
with him, at a time when he was not
even a member, much less an officer,
that they were engaged in committing
the murder of officials of all sorts
throughout the country. It is a pure
plece of rhetoric, if it is rhetoric.”

The court in overruling the objec-
tion, stated that he was passing only
apon the opening statement and tRat
the guestion of the admission of such
evidence counld come up when the evi-

dence was offered.
It 18 evident that the defence will fight

e e ——

to the Jast ditch to keep out th's ling of
testimony, and that the prosecution will
work as hard for its admission.

The other crimes alleged by the state to
have been committed, were ihe kiling of
Arthur ' Collins at Teluride; the murder
of Lyte George im Denver; the assassina-
tion of Gleason; the blowing up of the
Independence depot, and the Indiontor
mine at Cripple Creek; the death of Wal-
ley; attemp.s to assasginate governor Pea-
body, and judge Gabbert, and the reign
of terror in the Coeur d’Alenes.

Mr. Hawley, continued: “Orchard and
Adams committed all these crimes and we
will show you that they committed them
at the reques! of this defendant. We wiil
show you others besides these which we
will prove that they committed at the
request of the members of the ‘inner
circle’ and that they were paid for these
crimes by these parties.”

Upon a demand by the defense, the court
ordered that'the state furnish a list of
these additional offenses which will be
ready tomorrow.

Hawley said: '“The ‘inner circle,’ compos-
ed as it was of this defendant and his co-
defendants, to a great ex.ent brought
around them a few choice spirits and to
them murder became a trade and assas-
sination a means of living, We will show
that a scale of wages was even devised,
fixing the amounts to be paid for dif-
ferent crimes by this ‘inner circie,’ to par-
ties who commi ted these crimes.”

The allegation was gnade in this opening
statement that the bomb found in the
Coeur d’Alene ri or had been originally
mede for the af ‘aagon of ex~governor

Steunenberg. “rchard brought it
from Colorad ased on S.eunenberg.
He took it / 4im to Wardner, to con-
sult with A Simpkins and the latter

declared 1t was too big. It weighed &0
pounds. Orchard thereupon threw it awmy
and it is now In possession of the state.
This was in September, 1905.

Orchard and Simpkins repaired to Spo-
kane, where they manufactured another
bomb weighing ten pounds. They brought
thie with them and praced it under a side-
walk along which Steunenberg passed, but
for some reason not explained the bomb
failed to explode.

“Simpkins went to Silver City and left
Orchard to carry out the deed alone. Or-
chard made -one or vwo other attempts to
kill the governor, one being' with a shot
gun, before he succeeded. The statement
was made that the year before, 1904, Hay-
wood had sent Adams out of Denver to
kill Steunenberg. Adams failed for the
reason that money promised him did not
arrive. The staie would show that Hay-
wood supplied the money to Orchard for
carrying on.or carrying out the murder
of governor Steunenberg.”

He added that they wou'd also show that
Haywood and his co-defendants supplied
‘the money for the other crimes alleged.

Mr. Hawley laid particular stress on
the faect that Fred Miller left Spokane to
act as Orchard's aitorney without hev-
ing been ned by the pri , and
‘Wwhile Orchard was known as Thomas Ho-
gan. Mr. Hawley gave one particulary
‘interesting bit of information. He said
that the state would produce in evidence
a Jetter, unsigned, but written by Petti-
bone, to Orchard, in ‘relation to the mur-
der of Steunenberg.

The state examined several witnesses
this afternoon to prove the death of gov-
ernor Steunenberg, and to show. the move-
ments of Orchard at Oaldwell before the
murder. It was purely formal, most of
the witnesses not being cross-exarined,

Eight witnesses were examined before
adjournment.

€. F. Wayne, who passed outward
through the gate 20 minuteg before Steun-
enberg was blown up, told of the exp.o-
sion and the shocking condition of the
victim when he, responding to Mrs. Steun-
enberg’s call, nan to him,

John C. Rice, N. C. Ellis and A. Bal-
lantyne, residents of Calrwell, traced Or-
chard about the town at various thmes be-
fore and after the crime,

Julian Steunenberg, son of the dead gov-
ernor, told of meeting Orchard, then
known as Richard at, the railway station
at Caldwell three days before the crime
and telling him in answer to his enquiry
that his father would be home on the fol-
lowing Friday. He said that he was on his
way home with his uncle and was two
blocks behind his father when the ex-
plosion occurred.

The defense objected to practically alt
the evidence except that reiating to the
death of Steunenberg, on the ground that
it was immaterial and in no way con-
nected with the defendant.

Judge Wood, however, permitted all of
the testimony to'stand on the understand-
ing of the prosecu.ion to later show the
connection.

It is expeoted that Orchard will be put
on the stand tomorrow afternoon and that
he will be on the stand for a week or ten
deys, '

GROWTH OF W. F. OF M.
Denver, June 4—An increase of 10,000

in the of the Western Fed-
eration! of Miners will be shown by
the reports to be presented at the an-

nual convention which will meet in Den-
ver June 10.- The executive board met
at Denver today to audit the accounts
and consider other routine matters.

In the absence of President Charles
H. Moyer, C. B. Mahoney, first vice-
president, presided. James Kirwan is
acting secretary-treasurer in place of
William D. Haywood.

The cther members of the executive
Loard sie J. C. Lowney, Butte; Marion
W. Moore, McCabe, Ariz.; Frank
Schmelzer, Silverton, Col.; Ernest Mills,
Gr.envood, B. C, and Joseph Hutch-
insurn, Purke, Idaho.

About 200 delegates, the largest num-
ber in the history of the organization,
are ex]«cted to attend the convention.
The states that will be represented are
California, Colorado, Nevada, Montana,
Utah, Wyoming, Arizona, South Dako-
ta, Minnesota, Michigan, Missouri,
Washington, Oregon, British Columbis
and Alaska. There will be two or thres:
delegates from Alaska.

“Nearly every member of the federa
tion,” sald acting secretary Kirwan.
“has secuared an increase of wages dur-
ing the past year. ‘In aadition, an eight-
hour day has been established in dis-
tricts where the 10 and 12-hour day was
in force. We have had a number of
strikes during the year, and were suc-
eessful in winning all of them. Severi!
are on now, but we are confident of an
agreement that will be satisfaetory 10
the federation.”
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LAND: NOTIQ
NOTICE is hereby given
after date I intend to apply
the Chief Commissisoner of
Works for permission to
following described lands in W
nay district, British Columbiaj
ing at a post marked “S.
corner,’” said post being at
miles west of a point three mil
Columbia river, up Mosquito e
south 40 chains; thence west
thence south 20 chains; then
chains; thence north 40 cha
east 40 chains; thence north
thence east 40 chains to plac
mencement, containing 320 acrs
less.
Dated this 23rd day of April,
5-30 CHARLES BIDN.

NOTICE is hereby given

after date I intend to apply t
the Chief Commissisoner of
Works for per ion to puj
following descri lands in W
nay district, on the east side o
row lake, adjacent to Octopus @
meneing at a post on the north
T. Beattie's application to purch
running east 20 chains; thence
north: thence 20 chains west;
chains to point of commencen
taining 40 acres, more or less.

Dated at Nelson, B.C. this
May, 1907.
5-30

NOTICE is hereby given thag

after date I intend to apply to
the Chief Commissioner of
‘Works for permiesion to purchas
lowing described lands, sitvate
Kootenay District: Commencing
planted on the sou_h side of Len
near the mouth of the first No
and marked “R. W. Gindstond
east corner post,” thence running
west; thence 20 chains sou h:
chains east; thence 20 chains ng
place of commencement,

R. W. GLADS

T. M.

April 29, 1907,

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 4
' date we intend to apply to the,
Chief Commissioner of Lands
for permission to purchase the
deseribed 'ands situate on the scu
the West Arm of Kootenay
mencing at a post adjoining B, |
N.E. corner, Lot 6892, th<nce
wouth; ihence 30 chains east,
chaing north, thence 30 chaing
point . of commencement, conta
acres more or fess.

DELBERT DYE.

ERNEST HARROP,
' May 6, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given tnat
after date I intend to apply to

Commissioner of Lands and
permission to purchase the foi
scribed lands, in West Kootenay

commencing at post marked

N.W. corner,” situated at the
of Lot 3815, Little Slocan valle
south 20 chains: thence east §
thence north 20 chains; thence
chains to point of commencement,|
ing 40 acres more or less. 2
T

Slocan, B.C., May 20, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby glven that
after date I Intend to apply to
the Chief Commissioner of
Wo! for permission to purcha
lowing described lands: Commend
post planted about half a mile
Nelson and Fort Sheppard railwa
Fails) bridge, and about a
south of lot 126, N. and F. 8.
and east of §, N. Ross’' app
May 23, 1906, thencq 1-4 mile e
south 1-2 mile; thence west 1-4 mil
12 mile to point of beginning,
160 acres, more or less.
Staked May 13th, 1907.
64 A’ B. BUCK

NOTICH is hereby given that

after date I intend to app'y to.
the 'Chief Comm¥ssioner of
‘Works for permission to purel
followling ‘described lands in Wef
nay district, British Columbia: (
ing at Willlam McDevitt's (L §
southeast corner, thence east |
thence north 20 ehains; thence
<hains; thence south 20-chains to
eommencement, containing 40
or less.

JOHN H. McCO!
Dated this 24th day of April, I

NOTICE is hereby gtven that
after date I intend to app'y to
the Chief Commissioner of
Worh_ for permission to pure]
following described lands in Wi
nay distrct, British Columbia: (
ing at a post marked ‘“‘Maggie
8.W. corner,” said post being
Cariboo creek and at the N.E.
J. H. McCormick’s purchase (L
thence east €0 chains; thence
chains; thence west 60 chaing
south 40 chains, to place of e¢f
ment, containing 240 acres, moj
McD

Dated this th day of April, 19
NOTICE is hereby given -tha

after daie I intend to apply to
the Chief Commissioner of
Works for permission to purcha
lowing described lands, situate
Kootenay District: Commencing
planted on the west side of Up
lake about three miles south
and near W. O. S.evens’ N.E. g
marked “I. R Poole’'s S.E. corne
west 40 chains; thence north
htence east 40 chains; thence sd
the ‘western shore of Upper Al
30 chains more or ess, to pein
imencement, containing 320 ac of
less,

. I. R
Dated Aril 29, 1907,

NOTICE is hereby given that 60
date I intend to apply to the Q
mis&joner of Lands and Works
mission to purchase the followi
ed lands: Commencing at a p
Tear the S.E. corner of lot 268
Kootenay and marked “H.N.
‘ner,” thence north about 6 cha
west about 34 chains; thence
@about 8 chains; meandering
enay lake to point of commend
H. NE

March 22nd. 1907.

NOTICE 1is hereby given ¢n
. after date I intend to apply
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ditch to keep out th'y ling of
that the prosecution will
admission.

to the kst
testimopny, and
work us hard
The

have
Arthur
of l.yte

tion of

for fts
other crimes ulleged by the state to
committed, were ihe kiling of

Teluride; the murder
Denver; the assassina-
the blowing up of the
Independence depot, and the Indioator
mine at Cripple Creek; the death of Wal-
ley; attemp.s to assasginate governor Pea-
body judge Gabbert, and the reign
of terror in the Coeur d’Alenes.

Mr. Hawley, continued: “Orchard and
Adams committed all these crimes and we
wifl show you that they committed them
at the reques: of this defendant. We wiil
show you others besides these which we
will that they committed at the
request of the members of the ‘inner
and that they were pald for these
crimes by these parties.”

Upon a demand by the defense, the court
ordered that the state furnish a list of
these additional offenses which will be
ready tomorrow.

Hawle id: *“The ‘nner circle,” compos-
ed as it of this defendant and his co-
defendants, to a great ex.ent brought
around them a few choice spirits and to
them murder became a trade and assas-
sination a means of living, We will show
that a sca.e of wages was even devised,
fixing the amounts to be paid for dit-
ferent crimes by this ‘inner gircie,’ to par-
ties who commi ted these ®rimes.”

The allegation was gnade in this opening
statement that the bomb found in the
Coeur d'Alemre ri er had been originally
made for the af ‘=at'on of ex~governor
Steunenberg. “rchard brought it
from Colorad ased on S.eunenberg.

He took it 4dm to Wardner, to con=-
sult “with + Simpkins and the latter
declared 1t was too big. It weighed 50
pounds. Orchard thereupon threw it aw1y
and it is now in possession of the state.
This was in September, 1905.

Orchard and Simpkins repaired to Spo-
kane, where they manufactured another
bomb weighing ten pounds. They brought
this with them and praced it under a side-
walk along which Steunenberg passed, but
for some reason not explained the bomb
failed to explode.

“Simpkins went to Silver City and left
Orchard to carry out the deed alone. Or-
chard made one or vwo other attempts to
kill the governor, one being' with a shot
gun, before he succeeded. The statement
was made that the year before, 1904, Hay-
wood had sent Adams out of Denver to
kill Steunenberg. Adams faifed for the
reason that money promised him did not
arrive. The sta'e would show that Hay-
wood supplied the money to Orchard for
carrying on.or carrying out the murder
of governor Steunenberg.’’

He added that they wou'd also show that
Haywood and his co-defendants supp.ied
the money for the other crimes alleged.
Mr. Hawley la'd particular stress on
the fac: that Fred Miller left Spokane to
act as Orchard's aitorney without hev-
ing been summoned by the prisoner, and
while Orchard was known as Thomas Ho-
gan. Mr. Hawley gave one particular y
interesting bit of information. He said
that the state would produce in evidence
a letter, unsigned, but written by Petti-
bone, to Orchard, in relation to the mur-
der of Steunenberg.

The state examined several witnesses
this afternoon to prove the death of gov-
ernor Steunenberg, and to show the meove-
ments of Orchard at OGaldwell before the
murder. It was purely formal most of
the witnesses not being cross-exarined.
Eight witnesses were examined before
adjournment.

C. F. Wayne, who passed outward
through the gate 20 minutes before Steun-
enberg was blown up, told of the exp.o-
sion and the shocking condition of the
victim when he, responding to Mrs. Steun-
enberg’'s call, nan to him,

John C. Rice, N. C. Ellis and A. Bal-
lantyne, residents of Calrwell, traced Or-
chard about the town at various times be-
fore and after the crime.

Jutian Steunenberg, son of the dead gov-
ernor, told of meeting Orchard, then
known as Richard at, the railway station
at Caldwell three days before the crime
and tell’'ng him in answer to his enquiry
that his father would be home on the fol-
lowing Friday. He said that he was on his
way home with his uncle and was two
blocks behind his father when the eX-
p'osion occurred.

The defense objected to practically alt
the evidence except that re.ating to the
death of Steunenberg, on the ground that
it was immaterial and in no way con-
neeted with the defendant.

Judge Wood, however, permitted all of
the testimony to stand on the understand-
ing of the prosecu.ion to later show the
connection

It is expeoted that Orchard will be put
on the stand tomorrow afternoon and that
he will be on the stand for a week or ten
days.
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GROWTH OF W. F. OF M.
Denver, June 4.—An increase of 10,000
in the membership of the Western Fed-
eration' of Miners will be shown by
the reports to be presented at the an-
nual convention which will meet in Den-
ver June 10. The executive board met
at Denver today to audit the acocounts
and consider other routine matters.

In the absence of President Charles
H. Moyer, C. E. Mahoney, first vice-
president, presided. James Kirwan is_
acting secretary-treasurer in place of
William D. Haywood.

The cther members of the execut}ve
Loard rie J. C. Lowney, Butte; Marion
W. Moore, McCabe, Ariz; F‘r:_mk
Schmelzer, Silverton, Col.; Ernest Mills,
(i¢ envood, B. C., and Joseph Hutch-
insul., Purke, Idaho.

Abont 200 delegates, the largest num-
ber in the history of the organization,
are ev)«cted to attend the convention.
The states that will be represented are
California, Colorado, Nevada, Montana,
Utah, Wyoming, Arizona, South Dako-
ta, Minnesota, Michigan, Missouri,

and Alaska.
delegates from Alaska.

“Nearly every member of the federa
tion,” sald acting secretary
“has secured an increase of wages dur-
ing the past year. In aadition, an eight-
hour day has been established in dis-
tricts where the 10 and 12-hour day was3
in force. We have had a number of
strikes during the year, and were eulu:
cessful in winning all of them. Severa!
are on now, but we are confident of an
acreement that will be satisfaetory 10

i the fcderation.”

LAND: NOTICES

NOTICE is hereby given that ) drys

fter date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissisoner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following deseribed lands in West Koote-
nay district, British Columbia: Comngenc-
ing at a post marked “8. Leary's N.E.
corner,” said post being at a point two
miles west of a point three miles from the
(olumbia river, up Mosquito creek, thence
south 40 chains; thence west 40 chains;
thence south: 20 chains; thence west 40
chains; thence north 40 chains; thence
east 40 chains; ‘thence north 20 chains;
thence east 40 chains to place of com-
mencement, containing 30 acres, more or
less.

Dated this 23rd day of April, 1907.
5-30 CHARLES SIDNPY LEARY.

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days

after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissisoner of Lands and
Works for per sion to purchase the
following descri lands in West Koote-
nay district, on the east side of lower Ar-
row lake, adjacent to Octopus creek: Com-
mencing at a post on the north line of J.
T. Beattie’'s application to purchase, thence
running east 20 chains; thence 40 chains
north; thence 20 chains west; thence 40
chains to point of commencement, con-
taining 40 acres, more or less.

Dated at Neleon, B.C. this, 28th day of
May, 1907,

6-30 T. M. FOOTE.

NOTICE is hereby given that w days

after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of l.ands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands, sitvate in West
Kootenay District: Commencing at a post
planted on the sou h side of Lemun creek.
near the mouth of the first North Fork,
and marked “R. W. Giandstone’s north-
east corner post," thence running 40 chains
west; thence 20 chains sou h:; thence 40
chains east; thence 20 chains north to the
place of commencement,

R. W. GLADSTONE.

April 29, 1907. §-3

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days af:er
date we intend to apply to the Hon, the

Chief Commnissioner of Lands and Works
for permission to purchase the fellowing
described 'ands situate on the scu h side of
the West Arm of Kootenay lake: Com-
mencing at a post adjoining B, Webster's
N.E. ocorner, Lot 6882, th:ince 40 chains
wouth; thence 30 chans easi, thence 4!
chains north, thence 30 chains west to
point of commencement, containing 120
acres more or fess.

DELBERT DYE.

ERNEST HARROP.
* May 6, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given tnat 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Chief
Commissioner of Lands and Works for
permission to purchase the foilowing de-
scribed lands, in West Kootenay district:
commencing at post marked “T.B.H.'s
N.W. cgrner,”” situated at the N.E, corner
of Lot 3815, Little Slocan valley, thence
south 20 chains: thence east 20 chains;
thence north 20 chains; thence west 20
chains to point of commencement, contain-

ing 40 acres more or less.
T. B. HALL.

Slocan, B.C., May 20, 1907.

Washington, Oregon, British Columbia-
There will be two or three:

Kirwan..

NOTICE is hereby glven that 60 days

after date I intend to apply to ihe Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands: Commencing at a
post planted about half a mile east of
Nelson and Fort Sheppard rallway (Beaver
Faills) bridge, and about a quarter mile
south of lot 1236, N. and F. S. land grant,
and east of 8, N. Ross’' application dated
May 23, 1906, thence 1-4 mile east; thence
south 1-2 mile; thence west 1-4 mile; thence
12 mile to point of beginning, containing
160 acres, more or less.

Staked May 13th, 1907.
64 A’ B. BUCKWORTH

NOTICE is )"Aereby given that 60 days

after date I intend to appy to the Hon.
the Chief Comm‘ssioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following described lands in West Koote-
may district, British Columbia: Commenc-
ing at Willlam McDevitt's (L 802 G. 1)
southeast corner, thence east 20 chains;
thence north 20 ehains; thence west 20
chains; thence south 20 chains to place of
eommencement, containing 40 acres more
or less.

JOHN H. McCORMICK.
Dated this 24th day of April, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby géven that 60 days
after date I intend to appy to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following described lanis in West Koote-
nay distr'et, British Columbia: Commenc-
ing at a pos: marked ‘‘Maggie McDevitt's’
S.W. corner,” said post being south of
Curiboo creek and at the N.E. corner of
J. H. McCormick’s purchase (L. 844 G. 1)
thence east €0 chairs; thence north 40
chains; thence west 60 chains; thence
south 40 chains, to place of commence-
ment, containing 240 acres, more or less.
MAGGIE McDBVITT.
Dated this 2{th day of April, 1907.

\

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days
after dale I intend to apply to the Hon.
the ' Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands, situate in West
Kootenay District: Commencing at a post
planted on the west side of Upper Arrow
lake about three miles south of Nakusp,
and near W. O. S.evens’ N.E. corner post,
marked “I. R Poole's 8.E. corner,” thence.
west 40 chains; thence north 80 chains;
hience east 40 chains; thence south along
the western shore of Upper Arrow lake,
80 chains more or l!ess, to peint of com-
mencement, containing 320 acres more or
less,

I. R. POOLE,

Ixited Aril 29, 1907. 6-3

NOTICE is hereby given that 60-days after
date I intend to apply to the Chief Com-
missioner of l.ands and Works for per-
mission to purchase the following describ-
ed lands: Commencing at a post placed
vear the S.E. corner of lot 2637 G1, West
Kootenay and marked “H.N.'s 8.E. cor-
ner,” thence north about 66 chains; thence
west about 34 chains; thence southerly
about 80 chains; meandering along Koot-
enuy lake to point of commencement.
H. NEWCOMEN.

March 22nd. 1907. -

Nr'[‘I(‘EL!s"-h'ereby given (hath&’) dr;;z
after date I intend to apply to the Hon.

the Chief Commissioner of Lands end
. Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands situate 4in Fire
Valley, West Kootenay district: Commenc-
ing at a post planted 20 chains west from
N. E. corner of L. C. Morrison's pre-
emption and marked “D. J.,s purchase,
S.BE. corner,” running 80 chains north;
thence 40 chains west; thence 80 cha#ns
south; thence 40 chains east to place of
commencement,

D. JOHNSTON.

L. C. MORRISON, Agent.
Dated, April 25. 1907.

NOTICE is ‘hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Chief
Commissioner of Lands and Works for
permission to purchase the following de-
scribed lands, situated om the Slocan river,
in West Kootenay district; Commenclng at
a post marked ““A. L. MoeCulioch’'s N W.
corner post,” being also the N.E. corner
of P. M. Schonberg’'s pre-emption, thence
10 chains east; thence 80 chains south;
thence 30 chains west; thence 40 chains
north; thence 20 chains east; thence 4
chains to place of beginning, containing
160 acres.
April 20, 1907.
A. L. McCULLOCH.

NOTICE is hereby given tuat 6v diys
after date I intend toap ply to the Hon.
the Chief Comnissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fo -
lowing described fands in' West Kootenay
distriot: Commencing at a post plinted
at the sou.heast corner of Lot 745, G 1.
thence 40 chains easi; thence 40 chains
south; thence 40 chains west; thence 40
chains north to place of coanmencement,
contalning 160 acres of kind, more or iess.

C. G. SAPINDOWSKI.

EFFIE H. STEVENS, Agent.
Burton City, B.C.. May 6, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 duy
after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for penmission to purchase the
following described lands, situate on the
south side of Lemon creek, West Kootenay
district: Commencing at a post marked
‘Jno. M. Lyons’' northwest corner post,’”
being on the west boundary of block 382
thence 60 chains south; thence 105 chains
east; thence 60 chains nortn; thence 106
chains west, to the point of commence-
ment, containing 640 acres, more or less.
JNO. N. LYON.

Nelson, B.C., April 27, 1907. 4~

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Hom.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands: Commencing at a
post planted about two chains west of the
northwest corner post of Lot 7704, thence
north 20 chains; thence east 20 chains;
thence south 20 chains; thence west 20
chains, along the mor.h line of Lot 7704, to
point of commencement, containing 40 acres
more or less.

GEO. M, GUNN.
Nelson, B. C.. April 15th, 1907,

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commiesioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following described lands in West Koote-
nay district: Commencing at W. R. Rob-
ertson’s (L. 7930, G 1) thence east $0 chains;
thence north 80 chains; thence west 80
chains; thence south 80 ¢hains to the place !
of commencement, contain’ng 640 acres,
more or less.
Dated this 23rd day of April, 1907.
KENNTH L. BURNET.

NOTICE is hereby siven that 0 days after
date I intend to apply to the Chief Com-
missioner of Lands and Works for per-
mission to npurchase the following de-
scribed lands situate in West Kootenay"
district: Commencing at a post marked
“R. H. Ross,” placed half a mile north of’
Summit creek, adjoining Angus Curry's
north and south line on the west side,
running 40 chains north; thence 40 chains
west; thence 40 chains south; thence 4
chains east to place of commencement.
Located the 4th day of April, 1907,

R. H. ROSS

ANGUS CURRY, Agent.

vinee of Britigh’ Columbia; “Commencing
at a post planied on the east side of Troy
creek, one mijle south of Wm, Fisher's
N.W. corner post, and one mile south of
W. Lovett's §.W. corner post, and marked
“W. A. Hamilton’s N.W. corner post,”
thence south 80 chains; thence edst 80
chains; thence north 80 chains; thence
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tollowing described |ands, situp ]

Kootenay Disirict; Gommenging at’a n
marked ‘Victor W. Odlugpy’s southwest
corner post,” and planted west of Littie
Blocan 'river, aheut six miles from the
mouth. running north $0 chains; theace
east 8¢ chains; thence south 80 chains;
thence west 80 chains to place of com-

west 80 chains, 10 point of nt,
containing 640 acres more Or iess.
W. A. HAMILTON
W. H. HAMILTON,

April 18, 1907.

Apgent.

t, containing 640 acres, more or
less. : 1
VICTOR W. ODLUM.
€. B. CUTTEN, Agent,
March 27, 1907.

NOTICE 4s hereby glven that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Hom.
the Chief Commissioner ©of lends and
‘Works for permission o purchase the fol-
Jowing described lands situate on the east
side of Trout creek, Burton valley, pro-
wince - of British Columbia: in
at a post pianied on the east side of Trout
rceek, three miles south of W. Lovett's
S.W. corner post, and marked “W. B.
Fisher's S.W. corner post,”. thence north'
8) chains; thence east 80 chains; thence
south 80 chains; thenee ‘West 80 chains to
point of commencement, containing 640
@meres, more or less,
W. 8. FISHER
W. H. HAMILTON,
April 19, 1907.

Agent,

NOTICE is hereby given that ) days

after date I iniend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following described lands, situate in West
Kootenay District: Commeuncing at a post
marked *‘C. B. Cutten’s suwén=ast corner,”
and planted about six miles up Little Blo-
«<an river, running north 80 chains; thence
west 80 chains; thence south §0 chains;
thence east 30 chains, to placa of com-
imencement.

C. B. CUTTEN

March 27, 1907.

2

NOTICE is hereby given that 606 4aays
after date I intend io apply to the Hon.
ghe Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following described lands-in West Koote-
may districty/Commencing' at Kenneth L.
Burnet’s northeast corner, thence'east 30
«hains; thence south 8 chains; thence
west 80 chains; thence north 80 chains to
the place of commencement. containing
640 acres moré or less.

Dated thas 23rd day of April, 1907.

DALBY B. MORKILL.

NOTICE +s hereby given that 60 days
:after date I in.end to apply to the Chief

. «Commissioner of Lands and Works, at

Wictoria to purchase 160 acres of land on
the east side of the Arrow lake, on Bates
<reek, and described as follows: Commenc-
ing at a post marked “W.W.'s B.W. cor-
mer,” and planted at the southeast corner
wf lot 6908, thence 40 chains north; thence
-0 chains east; thence 40 chains south;
thence 40 chains west, to place of com-
mencement, tontaining 160 acres more or
hess.
Dated, March 27, 1907,
W. WALTON.
FRANK ORANGE. Locator.

1

(NOTICE is hereby given that 60 doys after
date I intend to apply to the Hon, the
Chief Commissoneir of Lands and Works
for permission to purehase the following
deseribed lands, in West Kootenay Dig-
trict, situate on the south side of the Col-
umbia river, about 7 3-4 miles west from:
Robson, starting at an-initial post marked
“R.A.FL.,” on the south side of the river,
thence 10 chains east; thence 10 chains
south; thence 10 chains west; thence 10
chains north to the place of commence-
ment, said to contain 25 acres more or less,’
said claim adjoining Cryderman’s pur-
chase.
4-8 R. A. HOWE.
Locator* W. L. PAYNE.
April 3rd, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days af-
tert @ate I intend to apply to the Hom.
the TCThief Commissioner of Lands and
Worlks for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands, situate in West
Kootenay district: Commencing at a post
planted on the west side of Upper Arrow
lake, marked “W. O. Stevens’ N. E. cor-
ner,” thence west 40 chains; thence south
80 chains; thence east 40 chains; thence

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the «Chief Commissioner of lands and
Works for permission to purchase “he fol-
lowing described lands situate on the east
side of Trout creek, Burton valley, pro-

north along the western shore of Upper
Arrow lake 80 chains, more or less, to the
point of commencement, containing 80
acres, more or less.
Dated April 18, 1907.

W. O. STEVENS.

vince of British Columbia: C« ing
at a post p.an.ed on ithe east side of Trout
creek, adjoining W. Lovett's 8.W. cor-
ner post, about four miles from Burton
City and marked “Wm. Fisher's N.W.
corner pos:,’’ thence 80 'chains south;
thence east 80 chains; thence "norih 80
chains; thence west 80 chains, to point of
commencement, containing 640 acres, more
or less.

WM. FISHER.

W. H. HAMILTON, Agent.
April 19, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days af-
ter date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described land, situated on the west
side of Kootenay river, and covering all
of A. L. Stewart's abandoned pre-emp-
tion No. 769 ,and about one-eighth of a
mile north of Angus Curry’s pre-emption:
Commencing at a post marked “Sidney J.
Cummings’ southeast corner post,”” thence
north 40 chains; thence west 60 chains;
thence south 40 chalns; thence 88t 60
chains, to place of commencement, con-
taining 240 acres more or less.

Dated this 28th day of February, 1907.

SIDNEY J. CUMMINGS.

NOTICE is hereby given that sixty days
after date I intend to apply to the Hor
the|, chlef commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands, situate in West
Kootenay district: Commencing at a post
marked by name “Gerald Rees’ N.E. cor-
ner post,” at the northwest corner of the
purchase cluim s‘aked April 20th, 1906, by
D. A. Boyd and F. J. Sammons, thence
20 chains west alorg the C.P.R. right of
way; thence 20.chains south; thence 20
chains - east; thence 20 chains north, to
post of commencement. cont®ining 40 acres
more or less.
Nelson, B. C., April 1, 1907.

G. 8 REE®
NOTICE i{s hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to .the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of lands and
Works for perraission to purchase the fol-
lowing describec 'ands situate on the east
side of Trout ecreek, Burton valley, pro-

NOTICE is hereby given (hat 60 days after
date I intend to apply to the Hon. the
Chief Commissoneir of Lands and Works
for permission to purchase the following
described lands, in West Kootenay Dis-
trict: Situate on the Lower Arrow lake,
about 8 miles west from Robson, and
known as McCormick's landing, said land
helng on the north shore of said lake,
commencing at a post p'anted at the nortk-
west corner anpd known as “initial post
@G.B.,” thence 10 chains east; thence §
chains south; thence 10 chains west; thence
6 chains north to place of commencement,
said to contain 20 acres more or less.
4-8 G. BEAUMONTY
Locator W. L, PAYNE.
April 3rd, 1907,

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days af-
ter date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands, situate on the east
side of the Columbia river, adjoining Bur-
ton Ciiy on the south: Beginning at a post
matrked “J. G. Blilings’ 8.W. corner,”
running east 80 chains; thence north 4
chains; thence west 80 chains; thence
south 40 chains to point of commencement.
Dated March 22nd, 1907.

J. G. BILLINGS, Locator.

J. CAMERON, Agent,

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days after
date I intend to apply to the Hon. the
Chief Commissoneir of Lands and Works
for permission to purchase the following /
described lands, in West Kootenay Dis-
trict: Situate about 8 miles west from
Robson on the north side of the Colum-
bia river, starting at the initial post mark-
ed “J.H.R.,” thence 10 chains east; thence
5 chains north; thence 10 chains west;
thence 6§ chains south to place of com-
mencement, said to contain 16 acres more
or less, adjoining Annable’'s purchase.
48 J. H. RINGROSE.

Locator W. L. PAYNE.
April 3rd, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given thht 60 days
° after date I intend to apply to the Hom.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following described lands, situate in West
Kootenay District: Commencing at a post
marked “M. BE. M. Rogerson’s land" and
planted about five miles up Little Slocan
River, on the west side, running 80 chains
south; thence 80 chains wesi; thence 80
chains north; themce 8 chains east, to
place of commencement. ¢

M. E. M. ROGERSON.

C. B. CUTTEN, Agent,
March 27, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given that sixty days
after date I intend to apply to the Chief
Commissioner of Lands and Works for per-
mission to purchase the foilowing land,
on Kootenay lake shore, in- West Koote-
noy dis.rict: Commencing at a post mark-
ed “T. G. Procter's 8,W, corner,” planted
at the 8.E. corner of lot 1683, thence north
20 chains; thence east 5 chains; thence
south, following meanderings of lake, 20
chains; thence west to point of commenee-
ment.
Dated this 1ith day of April, 1907.

T. G. PROCTER

J. W. SMITH, Agent,

NOTICE s hereby given that s'xty days
after date 1 intend to apply to the Chief
Commissioner of Lands and Works for
permission to purchase the undermentioned
‘raet of land: Commencing at the S.E.
ecprner of J. T, T. Russell's application
to purchase, thence 80 chains east; thence
40 chains north; thence 40 chains west;
thence 20 chains sou h} thence 4 chainst
west; thence 20 chains south to point of
commencement, containing 240 acres more
or less. . 1

2 CHARLES A. WATERMAN.
Nelson, B.C , 8th May, 1907.

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Comm’ssioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fcl-
lowing described lands: Commencing at a
post planted 20 chains north of the S.E.
corner post of Lot 2M2, G. 1, thence south
40 chains; thence eAst 20 chains; thence
north 40 chains; thence west 20 chains,
to point of commemncement, containing 80
acres more or less.

J. T. RUSSELL,

8th May, 1907.

Nelson, B,C.,

NOTICE s hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to app'y to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the
following described lands in West Koote-
nay distriet, British Columbia: Commenc-
ing at the center of .he e7st boundary of
Clark Marshall's (L, 8038 G -) pre-emption,
thence north along east boundary of Mar-
shall's, McCormick’s apd MeDevitt's pre-
emption claim 80 chains; thepce east 40
ehains; thence south 80 cha'#s; thenecs west
40 chains to place of commencement, con-
taining 320 acres more or less,
Dated this 24th day of Apri', 1807,
WILLIAM McDEVITT.

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days
after daie we intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Comm'ssioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the fol-
lowing described lands in West Koote-
nay district: Commencing at a post plant-
ed at about 800 feet west of the Scerro
Verde mineral claim, and -marked ‘“south-
east corner pest,” thence 1-4 mile to the
northeast corner post; thence one mile te
the northwest corner post; thence 1-4 mie
to the southwest corner post, and thence
1 mile to the southeast corner, or plaee
of commencement, containing 160 acres,
more or less.

MARTHA DAVIS

CHAS. E. WILSON
y WM. CONNOLLY, Agent.

TIMBER NOTICES

NOTICE is hereby given that 30 days
after date I intend to apply to-the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for a special license to cut and
carry away timber from the following de-
scribed lands in West Kootenay district:
Commencing 200 chains east of a post
marked ‘“‘northeast corner of Mot 812 K.8.”
thence north 80 chains;.thence east 80
chains; thence south 80 chains; thence
west 80 chains to place of beginnihg to
jocation post No. 4, marKed “H. and 8.
S8.E. corner post.”
Dated Aprir 20, 1907.

I. 8. SCHERMERHORN.

GEORGE HUSCROFT, Agent.

NOTICE is hereby given that 30 days
after date I intend to apply to the Hon,
the' Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for a special license to ocut and
carry away timber from the following de-
srcibed lands in West Kootenay district:
No. 1 Lim#t—Commencing at a post
planted about nine miles up Poplar creek,
on the north side, about 160 feet from the
creek, marked “B. F. Reamy’s northeast
ccener post,”’ thenge north 80 chains; then®e
80 chains west; thence 80 chains south;
thence 80 chains east, to point of com-
mencement.

Located April 12, 1947,

B. .FF REAMY,
No. 2 Limit — Commencing at & post
planted about 9 1-4 miles up Popar creek,
about a quarter of a mile wester'y from
No. 1 limit, marked “B. F. Reamv’s south-
east corner post,” thence south 80 chaing;
htence west 80 chains; thence north 80
ehains; thence east 80 chains to point of
commencement. 5
Located April 12, 1907.
B. .F RPAMY,

No. 3 Limit — Commeéncing at, a post
planted on the s d souch - tributary,
about 1 1-4 miles up tributagy, about 200
feet from creek, about 11 miles up Poplar
oreek, marked “B. F, Reamy’s northwest
corner post,’”’ thence west 40 chains; thence
souih 160 chains; thence east 40 chains;
tuence north 160 chains to point of eum-

me t

NOTICE is hereby given that 60 days
after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for permission to purchase the

Loocated April 12, 1907,

thejce  narth 80 ‘chains; thence Wi
80 chains to point of commencement.

Located April 12, 1907. g

B. .F REAMY, '

No. 5 Limit — Commencing at a post
planted on the east side , about 100 feetl
from Poplar creek, 14 miles up Poplar ereek
marked “B. F. Reamy’s northeast oor-
ner post,” thence east 80 chains; thence
south 80 chains; thence west 80 chains;
thence north 80 chains to point of com-
mencement.

Located April 15, 1907.

B. .F RBEAMY,

No. 6 Limit — Commencing at a post
painted by No. 5 limit, about 14 miles up
Poplar creek, marked ‘‘B. F. ‘Reamy’s
northwest corner posi,” thence 40 chains
west; thence 160 chains south; thence 40
chains east; thence 160 chains north to
point of commencement,

Located April 15, 1907.

4-2 B. F. REAMY.

NOTICE is hereby given that 30 days after

date I intend to apply to 1he Hon. the
Ohief Commissioner of Lands and Works
for spectal licénses to cut and carry away
timber from the following :described lands,
situate in the Wes+ Kootenay distriet:
Liocation No. 1—Commeéncing at a post
planted about 20 rods west and 350 paces
north of the conflyence of the South Fork
of the Salmon river and Wilson creek,
about 14 miles south of Salmo. B.C., thencCe
west 80 chains; thence south 80 chains;
thence east 80 chains; thence norfh %0
chains to point of commencement, Said
point of commencement can be reached
from the said confluence of the South
Fork of the Salmon river and Wilson
creek by going west up a gulch about 80
rods to a point where a trai!, running in a
northerly direction, has been blazed for
about 350 paces.
Located March 9, 1907. :
Lotation No. 2—Commencing at a post
planted about 20 rods south and 80 chains
west of thea confluence of the North Fork
of the South Fork of the Salmon river,
and the South Fork of the Salmon river,
about 20 miles south of Balmo, B.C., thence
north 80 chains; thence east 30 chains;
thence south 80 chains; thence west 80
chains, to point of commencement. About
700’ paces north of said point of commence-
ment will be found an earth slide about 50
teet in height, where the said South Fork
of the Salmon River makes a turn, and
where a small creek from the southwest
flows therein.
Located March, 16th, 1907, /
Location No, 3—Commencing at a /post
planted about 20 rods south and 80 chains
east of the confluence of the North Fork
of the South Fork of the Salmgn river,
and the Soyth Fork of the Salmon riyer;
about 20 mjles south of Salmo, B,C., thenee
south 40 chains; thence west 160 chains,
thence north 40 chains; thence east 160
chains to point of commengement,
Located March 36th, 1907, -

PHIL BOSELY, Agent
N. BANGS.

Dated April 1ith, 1807.

NOTICE is hereby given that 30 days
after date I intend to appy to the Hon,
the Chief ' Commissioner of Lands and
Works for special Jicen:s to out apd calry
away timber from bthe following described
lands, si.uate in West- Kootenay distyjot,
B.C.: 3

“Ole Oberg's S.E. corner post,” planted
on the wes! bank of Teetze? creek, about
2 miles fromm where it empties into the
Dunean river, thence west 80 chains;
thence north 80 chains; thence east 30
chains; thence south 80 chains to point
of commemncement,
No, 2—Commencing at a post marked
“Ole Oberg's 8.E. corner post,”’ planted
on the wes: bank of Teetze! creek, about
3 miles from where it emptigs into the
Duncan river, thence west 80 chains;
thence north 80 chains; thence east 80
chains; thence south 80 chains to point of
commencement.
No. 3—Commencing at a post marked
“Ole Oberg’s S.B. corner post,” planted
on the west bank of Teetze! creek, about
4 miles from where it empties nito the
Duncan nriver, thence west 80 chains;
thence north 80 chains; thence east 80
chains; thence south 80 chains to point of
commencement,
Nq. 4&—Commencing at a post marked
*“Ole Oberg’s S.E. corner post,” planted
on the west bank of Teetze! creek, about
5 miles up Teetzel creek, thénce west 80
chaing; thence north 80 chains; thence
east 80 chqine; thepoe south 80 chajins tq
point of commencement,
No, 5—Commemncing at a post marked
“Ole Oberg’s 8. W. corner post,”’ anad
planted on the east bank of Teetzel creek
about 6 mites up Teetzel creek, thence east
80 chains; thence north 80 chains; thence
west 80 chains; thence south 80 chains to
point of commencément.
No. 6—~Commencing at a post marked
“Ole Oberg’'s S. W. corner post,” and
planted on the east bank of Teetzel creek
about 7 miles up Teetzel creeek, thence
east 80 chalns; thence north 80 chains;
thence west 80 chaing; thence south 80
chains to point of commencement.
Located March 28th, 1807

OLE OBERG, Locator,
No. 7—Commencing at a post marked
“Ole Oberg’s S. W. ‘corner post,” and
pranted on the east bank of the head-
waters of the Duncan river, near the rai-
way belt tine, thence east 80 chains; thence
rth 80 chains; thence west 80 chains;
thence south 80 chains, to point of com-
mencement.
No. 8—Commencing at a post. marked
“Ole+Oberg's 8. W. corner post,”” and
planted on the east bank of the Duncan
river and one mile further south than No.
7, thence east 80 chains; thence north
%0 chains; thence west 80 chains; thence
south 80 chains to point of commence-
ment,
No. 9—Commencing at a post marked
“Ole Oberg's 8.E, - carner post,” and
planted on the east bank ot the Duncan
river, and adjoining No. 7 on the west,
thence west 80 chains; thence north 80
chains; thence east 80 chains; thence south
80 chains to point of commencement.
No. 10—Commencing at a4 post marked
“Ole Oberg’s B, W, corner post,” and
planted on the east bhank of the Dunoan
river, three miles fram headwaters, thence

chajns; thence south 50 chains; thence east

~*‘Ole Oberg’'s
planted on the sast hank of the Dumean |

. carry away timber from th

‘Na. 12- encing at & post-

tQle’ Oberg’s S. W. corner post,”

L pjented on the east s‘de of the Duncan
riyep, about 4 miles from headwaters,
thenocg east 80 chains; thence
chains; thence west 80 chains; thence south
80 chaing tg point of $

‘80

3 ﬂi#n\ocluj and
ang lxmﬂm core
‘south 16) phains; thence
thence north 160 chains:
s chains to - point of comw.
mencement. y
| Locatea April 30, 1807. 3
. ARTHUR G. JOHNSTON.
ALBX. MACDONALD, Agent,

No. 13—Comumenging at a post marked
“Ole Oberg'e 8.E. corner post,’ _and
.| plante@ on the east bank of the Duncan
river, dnd adjoining No. 12 on the west,
thence west 80 chains; thence "porth

| NOTICE is hereby given tiat 30 days
. after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
/the Chief Commissioner of Lands ana
Works ‘for a specia] license to cut and

t . g0 | CrTy away timber from the fo'fowing
chains; thence east 80 chains; thenee south :

‘d‘w_hhda in"West Kootepay distriot:

80 chains, to point of

thence east 8 chains;

ng at post planted three miles

No. 14-—Commencing at a post markea | UP Poplar creek from the mouth, on the
“Ole Oberg's 8. W. comer post’”’ and | Southeast side of Poplar marked “A. G.
planted on the east bank of the Duncan | Johnston's northeast corner post,” thence
river, about 5 miles from headwaters, | 0Uth % chains; thence west 8 chains;
thence north 80

thence north 80 chains; thence east 80

.} chains; thence west 80 ch i -th

“Ole Oberg's S.E. corner

river and adjoining No. 14 on the west,

chains; thence east %0 chains; thence
south 80 chains to point of comménéement.
No. 16—~Commencing at a post marked
“Ole’ Oberg’s S. W. corner post,” and
planted on the east bagk of the Dumean

thence west
chains to point of commencement.
No, 17—Commencing at a post marked
‘“Ole Oberg’s 8.E, corner ' post,’” and
planted on the east side of the Duncan
fiver and adjoining No. 16 on the west,
thence west 80 chains; therice north %
chains; thenge east 830 jchminy; thence
wouth 30 chains to point of commencement,
Located March 29, 1907. ¢
OLE OBERG, Locator,
No. 18—Commencing at a post marked
‘Ole Oberg’s S'W. corner post’” and
planted on the east bank of the Duncan
river, and about 7 miles from headwaters,
thence east 80 chains; thence north ¥0
chains; thence west 8 chains; thenbe
south 30 chains to point of commencement.
No. 19—Commencing at a post marked
fO’e Oberg's S.W. corner post,'” and
planted on the east side of the Duncan
river and about 8 miles from headwaters,
thence east 80 chains; thence north 0
chains; thence 'west 80 chains; thence
south 80 chains to point of /commence-
ment. ;
No, 20—Commencing at a peost marked
tOte Oberg's S8S.W. corner -post,” and
planted on the east side of the Duncan
river, and about ten miles from headwaters
thence east 80 ochains; thepnce north 80
chains; thence west 80 chaine; thence south
80 chains to point of commencement,
+ No. 2l—Commencing at a post marked
‘‘Ole Oberg’'s 8.E, corner post,” and
planted on the gast bapk of the Duncan
viver and adjoining Ne. 20 on the west,
thence west 80 chains; thence
chains; th east 80 chains; th

80 chains to peint of commencement.

(Ole Oberg's S.W. ‘
plante@ on the east hank of the
wiver, and about 11 miles from h

civer, and adjoining No. 2 on the west,

No. 1—Commencing .at a post marked hs¢hence west 80 chains;

commencement, -
No. 2#—Commencing at a post marked
8.E. corner post,”  and

river, about 12 miles from headwaters,
ihence west 30 chaine; thence north 30
chadne; thence east 30 chains; thence south |
60 ohains €0 point of commenc d

No.,
“Ole Oberg’s 8.E. corner - post’ and

planted on the east bank of the Duncan

south 80 chains, to point of commencement.
No. 15—Commencing ag a post marked
post,” and §
planted on the east bank of the Duncan | NOTIT

thence -west 80 chains; thence north %0

hains to point of commencement.
Located April 30, 1807.
ARTHUR G. JOHNSTON.
ALEX. MACDONALD, Agent,

E is hereby given that 30 days

after date we intend to apply td the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for a special license to cut and
carry away timber from the foliowing de-
scribed lands, situated in West Koote-
nay district: .

gal's N.W. corner post,” thence $0 chains
Bouth; thence 80 chains east: thence 80
chains north; thence % chains west to
point of commencement. X
Located April 9th, 1807.
C. 0. WOODROW,
3 JACK PORTGAL.

No. 2 Limit — Commencing at a post
planted 3 miles up and on the west bank
of the first south fork of Poplar creek,
marked “C. O. Woodrow's and Jack Port-
gal'd 8.W. corner post; thence 80 chains
North; thence 80 chains east; thence %
chains south; thence 8 chains
point of encement.

Located April 9th, 1907.

1 C. 0. WOODROW.
{ ‘JACK PORTGAL.

NOTICE is_hereby given that % days
‘after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chlef Commissioner of Lands and
 Works for a special license to out and.
carry away timber from the following
described lands In West Kootenay aistriot:
No. 1 Limit—Commepeing at a post
planted about § miles up Snake k
from the Siocan river, and marked %A. L.
> 's southwest corner,” thence 80
east; ‘th

west to

ocated, 4 %, 1807, SR °
No, ! —~Commencing at a post
plented miles up Snake

. MoCuMoch’

encement.
cing at a post marked
and |

river, and about 13 miles from headwa- | .

‘ters, thence west 80 chains; themce north
80 chains; thence east 80 chains; c

NOTICE is hereby given |
after date I intend to apply to
the Chief Commissioner of
Works for a special license

ocut
described lands in West Kootenay afst
Commencing at .a post planted
four miles from the mouth ‘of the
marked “A. G. Johmston's northeast

ner post,” thence south 160 chains; thence

southeast side of Poplar creek, and 1

west 40 chains; themce north 160 chaine; |'iy

theénce east 40 chains to point of com-
meneement, i
Located May 1, 1807,

ARTHUR G, JOHNSTON.
ALEX. MACDONALD, nt

NOTICE is hereby given that - days

after date I intend to apply to theé Chief
Commissioner of Lands and Works for a
special license to out and carry away
timber from the following described lands
in West Kootenay district; Commencing |
at a post planted on the north side of the |
Lardo river, about two milse west of Pop-
lar creek, marked “B. F, Reamy's south-
east corner,” thence north 160 chains;
thence west 40 chains, to east boundary
of jot 838; thence south following the edst
boundary of lots I8, 837 and 8%, to point
of .commencement, containing about 640
acres. e
Located April 22, 1907,

‘ B. F. REAMY, Loecator.

NOTICE is hereby given that % days
after date I intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Works for a special loense to gut and
garry away timber from the fo Mowing
described 1dnds in West Kootenay distriot:
Commencing at a post planted on the
southeast side of Paoplar creek, and about
four miles from the mouth of the oreek,
marked A, G, Johnston's northeast cor-
ner post,” thence south 160° chains; thence
west 40 chains; thence north 160 chaing;
thence east 40 chains to point of com-~
mencement. y
Located April 30, 007,

< ARTHUR G. JOERNSTON.
ALEX, MACDONALD, Agent,

No. 2—Commencing at a post. planted
at the northwest corner of C.S. No. 1 lim-
it, markeg ;_ﬂ_&w-ﬁm, . post,” thenge
80 chains nonth; thence 80 chains east;

80 chains; thence east 80 chains; thence
south 30 ochains; thence west 30 chains,
to point of commencement. 317

No. +—-Commencing at a post planted on
‘the northern boundary of C.8. Hmit No, 3,
marked C.8. S.W. corner,”” thence 80
chains north; thence 80 chains east; thence
80 chains south; thence 80 chains west, to
point of cammencement.

No, 5—Commencing at a post planted on
.the northern boundary of C.8. limit No. 4,
marked *C.8. 8W. corner,” thence 80

hains north; th % chafis east; thence
80 chains south; themce 80 chains west to
point of commencement.

No. ¢—~Cemmenocing at a poat planted at
the southeast cormer of C.8. Mmit No. 6,
marked ‘C.8. 8.W. rner,” thence 80
chains east; thence 80 chains north; thence
80 chains west; thence 80 chains south, to
point-of commenceément.

Dated March 3, 1807,

OHARLES SCHWARTZENHAUER.

NOTICE is hereby given that % days

sast 80 chains; theuce north 80 chains;
thence west 80 ohains; thence south 80
chains to point of commencement.

No..ll—Commencing at a post marked

B. .F REAMY,

No. 4 Limit - Commencing at.a post
planted on the west side of the second

“#Ole Oberg’s B.E, corner post’ and
planted on- the ‘east side of the Duncan
river, and adjoining No. 10 on the west,

after date T intend to apply to the Hon.
the Chief Commissioner of Lands and
Waorks for a speclal llcense to cut and
camwy away timber from the fo'lowing
desoribed lands In West Kootenay distriot:
Commencing at & post planted on the
southeast side of Poplar creek, about two

Spokane and St. Paul will be put
5% N
e —

Next Bunday the looal Knights of Pyth-
fas will hold their annual memorial ser-
vices and will visit -the cemetery and de-
corate the graves of the departed mem-
bers of the order buried therel ¢
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Says He Lighted Fuse That Blew Up Bunker Hill Mine, Was Party
to Blowing Up of Vindicator Mine and of Independence Station,
That He Killed Lyte Gregory and Plotted With Haywood and
Pettibone Murder ‘of Governor Peabody---Was En-
couraged to Cornmit Outrages by Moyer, Haywood
and- Pettibone and Paid by Them,

IN WHICH HE IMPLICATES W. F. M. OFFICIALS

Boise, Idaho, June 5.—Alfred Horsley,
alias Harry Orchard, the actual assass!n
of former governor Steunenberg, went
on the siand today as a witness against
Wi.liam D. Haywood and testified to a
long chain of brutal, revolting crim.s
committed by himself, he said, at the
instigation of and ior the pay of tae
le ders ot the Western Federation. of
M.aers. An undertaking by counsel ior
the state that there would be later prc.of
otiered in connection witn this, to make
his testimouny legitimate, opened the
way like a fioodgate to the wuole dia-
bolical story, and throughout the entire
day Orchard went from the recital of
one crime to the recital of another, each
succeeding one seeming more dlabolical-
ly horrible than the one preceding it

Orchard confessed that as a member
of the mob which wrecked the Bunker
Hill and Sullivan mill, in the Coeur
d’'Alenes, he lighted one of the fuses
that carried fire to the giant powder ox-
plosion; confessed that he set the death
wap in the Vinaicator mine at Cripple
Creek which killed McCormick and fore-
man Beek; confessed that because he
had not peen paid for his first attempt
at violence in the Vindicator mine he
was treacherous to his associates In
warning tne managers of the Florence
and Cripple Creek railway that there
was a plot to blow up their trains; con-
fessed that he cruelly fired three
charges “of buckshot into the body ot
detective Lyte Gregory of Denver, kill-
ing him instantly; confessed that for
days he dogged governor Peabody of
Colorado about Denver for a chance "0
k.l him; confessed that he and Steve
Adams set and discharged the mine uun-
der the station at Independence, which
instantly killed 14 men, and confessed
that in failing ih an attempt to poison
Fred Bradley of San Francisco, he blew
him and his house up with a bomb of
gelatine powder. ?

He has more brutal erimes to tell of
which will bring his bloody ~ career
down to Caldwell, where, with a bomb,
he killed Steunenberg. This will come
tomorrow, for he is to resume the stand
when the court sits again. The story
today was told before a rigid, anxious
crowd, which staringly watched every
movement and word of the witness, a
crowd that sickened and grew weary
of the fearful details long before James
H. Hawley, pleading illness at 3 o'cleck
this afternoon, obtained adjournment
for the day

Orchard obtained control of himseif
almost' from the moment he took the
stand, and if he suffered, he did mot
show it. His eyes were bloodshot and
his face mottled when he came into the
room to confront the man whose. life he
jeopardizes. He was plainly nervous.
He quickly steadied himself, however,
and was soon collected and talking 1n
soft, easy tones. His eyes met those of
Haywood several times and they gazed
fixedly at each other without flinching.
_Orchard’s entry into the court room,
after a dramatic pause, was intensely
dramatie. -

Senator Borah, looking. toward the
bench, said in a quiet tonme:. “It will
be a few moments before the next wit-
ness arrives.”

The crowd knew Orchard was to comeé
and watched the doors of the room. The
prisoner-witness long confined in the
penitentiary was to be produced. Hay-
wood’s mother, Mrs. Carrathers, of Salt
Lake City, and hev daughter, sat beside
the prisoner and his wife, having" arrived
yesterday. The prisdner's, daughters
were absent. Haywood had a note book
and at intervals took notes of the pro-
ceedings. Horsley had spent the mnight
and morning at the office of Mr. Haw-
ley ,and was brought to the court house
in a, carriage with three armed guards.

In the ehambers of the judge he was
turned over to depity sheriff Beamer, who
is to be his ‘special guard at the trial,

‘Call Harry Orchard,” cried the state’s
leading counsel, when the sheriff had sig-
naMed that all was ready. There were few
preiiminagy ques.ijons as to Horsley’'s
b'r.hplace and real nure and his first days
in Idaho, and then Mr. Hawley had him
relaté® his part in the destruction of the
Bunker Hill and Sullivan mii. He was
tesling of the meeting of the Burke, 1da.,
uaion of the Western Fed ration of Min-
ers, when the d=fense cbjected on the
ground that the even.s occurred years be-
fore Haywood was'a member of the cen-
t:al body of the Federation and that “he
was in no way ecnnected with it.

Senator Borah contended that the s.Aate
had a right to submit Macts about the
Funker Hiil and’ Sullivan, to prove why
the Federation became hostile to gov-
ernor Steune xperg.

Judge Wood ruled tha  the general facts
were adm'ssable but he Iimited the minor
details of this psrt of the testimony.

Hors*y then tod of the blowing up of
the property, in which he said W. F.
Dovis, 1oter president of ihe union of the
¥ederaticn at Cripple Creek, had com-
mand of the mob. He narrated the seiz-
ure of the train, the theft of giant powd-r,
the ati@ck on the mines, apd in coneluding
ea‘d “I i one of the fuses mysef.”” Hers-
lev des~rib-d the flight into Montana and
:¢ jourieys in the west unt’l he
tvrned up #t Cripple Crcek, wiere he went
tn work in the m'nes and r:joined the
federa ion. Renew.d objec ons by the de-

the varic

state, that it woud show the connmection
of the defendant with this eveant MWter.
The witness then told of the plot to blow
up the Vindicator mine. He c.nfess d that
after the strike began he went into the
mine “high grading” and there discovered
a quantity of powder, He reported this
to Davis and there, he said, began the
piot to do violence in the mine.
the “first attempt was a failure because
the cage man discovered him and his ac-
complices, but later a con.vivance was
successfully fixed by which the discharge
of a pistol set off a bomb and kiled su-
perintendent. ~MeCormick and fireman
Beck.. Five hundred dollars, he said, was
the reward for the murder. Then came
the journey to Denver, where the witness
said he met Moyer, Haywood and Petti-
bone and entered their employ as an as-
sassin. He swore that Haywood p1id $300

came the making of two bombs that were
tossed into the coal heap at the Vindicator
mine, but were never heard from again,
and then a confession that told of the suc-
ceasful attempt at the Vindcator mine.

Next Horsley related how he went to
southern Colorado as a guard to Moyer,
and here the narrative which had been
atacked by the defence at eveiy avaimb.e
point, halted for recess,

Word that Horsley was on the stand
spread through the city and in the after-
noon every available seat for the public
was taken.

Horsley spent the noon recess under the
guard at Hawley's office and after recess
was driven back to court to resume his
story. He recounted h's journey with
Moyer and his return.to Denver, where
it was suggested, he said, that he kil
governor Peabody of Colorado. He said
he chose Steve Adams to aid him and to-
gether they tracked the governer between
the capital and his home, seeking to shoot
him down with shot guns. Haywocd and
Pettibone were in the plot, he said, and
furnished money from time to time. The
plot failed. Next came a plot to dynamite
Peabody. Horsley said they had made a
bomb, but gave the plan up on the sug-
gestion of Hfiywood, who feared they
would be arrested.

(8pecial to The Daily News)
Boise, Idaho, June 5.—Harry Orchard,
or Albert E. Horsley, as he gives his

real name, appeared in court today in
the Haywood trial and was questioned
two hours'in the morning and one and
a half hours in the afternoon. Before
he was called the staie called some wit-
nesses who identified c:r.ain hotel reg-
isters showing when Jrchard and Jack
Simpkins had visited Nampa in the
fall of 1905. Simpkins’ picture and
handwriting were introduced by C. H.
Wentz, of Wallace. J. C. Connor, of
Silver City, testified to Simpkins stop-
ping in his hotel at that place in No-
vember of that year.

A hush fell upon the court room when
Mr. Borah announced the main witness
for the state would be on hand in a
few minutes. All knew it was Orchard,
who was to appear, and all held their
breath. Presently Orchard came '
through the judge’s. door. A six-foot
depyty sheriff preceded him and a peni-
tentiary guard walked at his heels.
These took seats back of him when ae
had mounted the witness stand.

After he had taken the oath Orchard
was asked by Mr. Hawley where he re-
sided.

It was several moments before Orch-
ard could speak, and then he stated, 4l-
most in a whisper, that he was held at
the penitentiary awaiting trial for the
murder of Frank Steunenberg.

That was the only hesitancy shown by
Orchard during the day. He told his
story quietly, with an air of confidence.

Of his antecedents he said:—"I was
born in Northumberland, in Canada, in
1866 and am therefore 41 years old.”

“Harry Orchard is no! my true name.
I have gone by that name for about 11
years. My true name is Albert E. Hors-
ley. 1 came to the United States in
1896. First to Spokane, where I re-
mained a week. I went to Wallaee,
Idaho, in March or April, 1896. I first
worked for Markel brothers driving a
milk wagon and remained there until
about Christmas, 1896. I then went into
tne wood and coal yard in Burke and
was engaged in that business until the
spring of 1898, en my own account for
two years. In 1899 I sold a half interest
in the business to Mr. McAlpine. Final-
ly I sold all of my interests in the wood
business.and went to work in the mines
in March, 1899. I went' to work at
mueking and continued at it for a
month. I became a member of the
Western Federation of Miners as soon
as I went to work in the mines.”

When Orchard: was asked whether
anything unusual occurred in the Coeur
d'Alenes - in 1899, Richardson, ‘for the
defense, objected, saying: “What oc-
curred in 1899 can have nothing to do
with this defendant, who was not even
a member of the executive board of the
Western Federation of Miners until long
after these troubles.”

Hawley said he intended to connect

the Couer d’Alene troubles with the de-
fendant.
“The court,” said Judge Wood, “can

readily see how this testimony may be :

He said

for blowing up the, Vindicator mine, Then s

fence were overruled by the court, on the | material and will overrule the objec-
strength of the repeated promis:s by the ! tion.”

After the objection had been over-
ruled, Orchard told of the blowing up
o fthe Bunker Hill mine, on April 29,
1899.

Orchard said:—*“On the morning  of
April 29, when I got through breakfast,
1 was told there was a special meeting
of the unjon and everybody was expect-
;ad to be present. I went to the meet-
ng.”

Mr. Richardson’s objection was again
overruled. ’

“The meeting was called to order,”
continued Orchard, “by the secretary,
who said it had been decided that they
g0 to Wardner to blow up the mill at
the Sullivan and Bunker Hill mines and
to hang the superintendent.”

Court took a recess at 11:30 until 1:30
p. m., with Orenard on the stand.

“Arrangements had been made to cut
the wires along the railroad ana take
possession ot the train. At Gem we
were to be joined by the Gem union and
together 'we were to proceed to Ward-
ner. While the secretary was telling us
what was planned by the central union,

said he Had not been informed of the
meeting. When told the purpose he ob-
jected to it and there was a discussion.
‘The motion to go to Wardner was final-
ly carried by a small majority. After
the vote nearly every man decided to
go. Paul Cochran and six other mem-
bers of the union took charge of the

train, We went to Gem and took 40
boxes of giant pcwder. There were
about 1000 men on the train, most of
them armed. At Wardner we were told
by W. F. Davis to line up. The men
with long guns were told to take the
front ranks, followed by the men with
sixshooters. We were told to fire upon
the mill as we approached. This we did
and the fire was returned by the
guards. It soon developed that there
were no men there and we took posses-
sion. Powder was placed-abeut the
miil and it was blown up. I lit ond fuse.
| .don’t know who lit the others.”

Orchard sald two men were killed.
rhe name of then governor Steunenberg.
he said was mentioned at the meeting
he had described. Mr. Cochran said he
did not believe he would have any op-
position fronr the governor; 'that h®
had always supported him and could
control him. “He said to be careful
about interfering with the federal au-
chorities,” said Orchard. He went from
Burke to Butte, and from that time ua-
til 1902 he worked at various points in
montana, Utah, Nevada, California and
Arizona. He went to Cripple Creek in
1902. He worked in the Vindicator mine
at the time, of the strike, August 10,
1903.

Orchard said that at that time Moyer
and Haywood were president and sec-
retary respectively of the Western Fed-
eration of Miners. He was-not then ac-
quainted with them. He sald W. F. Da-
vis, Charles Kennis and Sherman Par-
ker were on the strike committee of the
Cripple Creek strike. Orchard said tnere
was trouble at the Vindicator shaft of
such a nature that the guide rail of the
cage would explode it. Orchard said
he talked with W. B. Basterly about
the matter and these two had tried some
experiments with giant powder caps,
which were highly satisfactory. Then.
he said, Parker offered him $§500 to
place the bomb in the mine, which he
did. He thought it had been placed on
the seventh level, but by mistake got it
on the sixth level. The contrivance did
not work unul about a week later, at
which time the mine superintendent,
McCormick, and shift boss Beck were
killed. . He said that Parker and Davis
agreed to pay him some money the
next day, but on the next day, he sail,
Parker and Davis were arrested and
Orchard did not see any of them for
some time later, Orchard later weat
.0 Denver. Moyer gave him $20 and
Haywood later asked him how much he
wanted when he got ready to go back
to the Vindicator mine, and he told
Haywood he wanted at least $300. He

1id Haywood promised him that much
for blowing up the Vindicator mine, and
that he then returned to Cripple Creek
under instructions from Haywood and
Moyer to see what cquld be done toward
blowing up some of the other mines.

Parker and Davis, Orchard said, told
him they were going to wrecK a Flor-
ence and Cripple Creek train near a
curve on the mountain where the tratn
would plunge into a gulch geveral hun-
dred feet below. Parker said something
must be done to scare and kill off the
“scabs,” who were being taken to the
mines and home again over this roal
Orchard said Davis told him that if
the train was wrecked he thought some
money would be forthcoming from Den-
ver.

“] wanted money for what I had al-
ready done,” continued Orchard. “Par-’
ker told me that several of the boys
had been doing little things and they
all wanted money, but it was hard to
get it because nothing big had been
pulled off. I decided to tell the -rail-
road people, because I wanted m¥%

money.”
At the afternoon session Orchard told of

the president of our local came in and,

the efforts to' assassin:te governor Pea-
bady of Oolorado. K ;
Orchard (old of Moyer's arrival ai Du-
rea. He said-he went back to Denv r
where he had a conference with Haywood
and Petitbone at the Federution headqu r-
ters. He told then of Moyer's arrivali
They wanted to know* if there coud not
be some scheme worked up to assassinate
governor Peahody. They said they could
not get any- justice in the courts and de-
cided they wou’d take the law in their
own hands.

“Who did the talking?"’

“Both Ha;'wood and Pettibome,”
wergd Orchard.

The witness said: ““They told me where
Peabody lived and told me to see ff I
could get acquainted with his ways. 1
did that; I speni about a week watiching
his movements and habite, No one. was
helping me. I told Pettbone in his store
in Denver, on 12th street, about six b ocks
from the Federation headquarters, that 1°
would need some help. 1 'told them, Hay-
wood and Pettibone, of the scheme I had
to ‘get’ Peabody when he came home from
his office and passed a stone fence near
his residence. They told me Steve Adams
would be the best man to assist me.”

Orchard and Adams cOntinued on the
governor's trail for about three weeks al-
together. Ome night they saw a hack
turn toward Peabody’s residence, and clos-
ed up on it with guns ready to shoot him
when he onme out of the hack. Th-y were
foiled, three women got out of the hack.
They were afra’'d to go back as the wo-
men had seen them. :

They then decided to put a bomb under
Peabody's sidewalk. Adams went to 2
small mining camp near Backfoot and
got 60 pounds of powder. This was in May,
1904, Orchards said that the bomb to get
Peabody was construcied in Pettibons's
store and a place made weady for the
bomb, but Haywood advised that no at-
tempt to “get” Peabody in that manner
be made at that time, ag the executive of
of Western Federation of Miners was in_|
session,

The case was dropped for the time being
and then he said Pettibone approached
bhim with a plan for ki Mng Lyte Gregcry,
whom ‘he said was a detedtive in the em
ploy of the mine owners assoc.ation.

Orchard toid how himself, Pett'bone and
Adams and: several others we .t to a sa-
loon wher2s Gregory and Meldrum were
drinking. Just at dark tie two cem: from
fne w1 oon and weént into- anothcr. O~
c¢aard and Adams followed them, but Pet-
tibune had left. Thev saw them through
a window 1! ying cards. ‘They thought
they cou d si.oot' h-m through the window,
but did not. Whun Gregory left the sa-
loor, they fcliowed him.

“As he welt Into «n LMoy, Orchard said
¢aln: y, I pulied up the gun And shot
him three tines.”

“Did he dia?” g

“I kil*ed him dead,”” said Orehard quiet-
iy. He then told of burying the gun and
going back to the federation headquarders
where he said he was -complmented by
Haywood, Moyer and J. L. Simpkins as
having done a *“‘gced job.” Orchard said
he was handed $100 next day.

At the request of Haywood, Simpking
and Moyer, Orchard went to €ripple Creek
and parijcipated in the b.owing up of the
Independence station, where 12 or 14 wefe
kiled. The powder was placed under a
platform and the wire pulred from a safe
retreat. He gave the story in great de-
tail.

“Who pulled the wire?”

“Steve Adams."”

“What was the effect of the explosion?

“The depot was blown up and 12 or 14
men were killed,” repl'ed Orchard,

This was in 194. Orchard@ then went
t0 Denver and got money from Haywood.
He and Neville went to Wyoming, but
subsequently returned to Denver and was
.sént to San Francisco to “get” Fred G.
Bmd ey, president ot the Bunker Hili and
Sullivan Mining company. ‘

He first put poison n the family milk.
Then he prepared a bomb in his room
acrdss the street from the Bradley home.
he said he placed the bomb 2t the door
and connected the string with the knob
so that when the door was opened the
cork would be dispraced and the explosion
would result. 3

“Then,” said Orchard, “I got on a car
and went down town.'

Orchard said they knew the results. Mr.
Brad'ey opened the door and th2 explo-
sion, he said, blew out the front of the
\ house and precip:tated Bradley into the
{ s.reet. Orehard sald he waited around
San Franciseo for a couple of weeks, walt-
ing for money from the officers of the
Western Federation of Miners, - He said
he finally recelved about {450

Court here adjourned.

ans-

Boise, Idaho, June 6.—Harry Orchard
crowned his admissions of grave crimss
| today,” when, continuing his testimony
against Willlam D. Haywood, he made
a confession of the murder of Frank
Steunenberg by an infernal machine
that directly opens the way for his own
conviction and execution for the offense.

He swore that. the assassination of
Steunenberg was first suggested by
Haywood, was _plotted by Haywood,
Moyer, Pettibone and himself, was
financed by Haywood and was executed
by himself, after the failure of an at-
tempt in which Jack Simpkins partiei-

pated,

Orchard lifted the total of his own
victims by murder to 18, detailed the
circumsfances under which he tried to
murder ex-governor  Peabpdy, judge
Goddard, judge Gabbert, general Sher-
man Bell, Dave Moffatt and Frank
Hearn. Incidentally, he confessed to a
plan to kidnap the child of one of his
former associates.

Then, under  eross-examination, Or-
chard confessed the sordid social erimes
of deserting his young child and wife
in Ontario, fleeing to British Columbia
with Hattie Simpson, the wife of an-
other man, and committing bigamy by
marrying a third . woman at Cripple
Creek. -

Through the shocking details of
murder, plots, secret bomb making, man
hunts with sawed-off shotguns and in-
fernal machines as weapons, the witness
went on in the same quiet, off-hand
manner that marked his demeandr yes-
terday. His voice dropped to lower
keys at the pitiful story of the long
dogging of Steunenberg in Caldwell,
narrowed down. to the last day, and he
told of his rom the hotel to Steun-
nenberg’s home to beat his victim with
the bomb, and his meeting the doomed

‘unconsciously : to his: 'fearfal 'death.

Through it all- Orchard wineed ~but
once, and that was when the defense
made him name his six sisters and his
one brother and their residences in On-
tario and- New York.

The defense fought the testimony with
a multiplicity of objections and sue-
ceeded in heading off an attempt to
have Orchard testify to the murder of
Arthur Collins at Telluride. It also
temporarily shut out the contents of a
telegram sent by Orchard after his ar-

, rest. Except for this the state managed

to get in its story intact.

he state today began its corrobora-
tion of Orchard’s bloody narrative by
producing the lead casing of the bomb
designed to kill Peabody.

Orchard identified it and swore that
he brought it from Canyon City to de-
liver, and then cn to Wallace, where he
gave it to a man named Cunningham.
it was thrown into the river and tue
state promises to prove its recovery.

Haywood and his kinsfolk. listened
quietly to the long recital, and about
their first  show of feeling was one of
amusement when Richardson began his
onslaught by bringing out Orchard’s do-
mestic crimes.

There were the same precautions and
the same armed guard today to protect
Orchard ' and * the same court room
scenes, except that among the spectag
tors the' women predominated. There
was another rush for admittance ana
the doors of the court house had to be
closed at both sessions. Orchard fin-
ished his direct examination -at 2:35
o’clock, and- the cross-examination had
reached only the Coeur d’Alenes of 1899
when the court rose. The examination
will be continued tomorrow.

Boise, Idaho, June 6.—In the Hay-
wood trial today the fact came out that
Harry Orchard was at one time & resi-
dent of Nelson, B. C. This was admitted
when- attorney Richardson, for the de-
fense, took up the cross-examination.

The state finished its direc{ examina-
tion of Orchard a half hour Before ad-
journment this afternoon, having been
questioned by attorney, Hawley, in the
two days, seven and a half hours.

Richardson began with a whiriwind of
questions and in thé 30 minutes de-
veioped several sutprises for the pub-
lic.

urehard married at the age of 22 at
his old home in Northumberiand, On-
tario, and lived with his wife seven
vears, a girl being born in 1895., That
year Orchard deserted his wife and
went to Detroit, changing his name to
Little.

When asked why he made this change
he answered ‘that it was to meet an-
other man’s wife. This other man’s
wife was Mrs. Hattie Simpson. Orchard
and Mrs. Simpson’ that same year
moved to Nelson and lived as Mr. and
Mrs. ‘Little; conducting a restaurant.
Orchard denied that he had ever run 2
saloon or gambling house in-Nelson.

From Neison the pair went to Pilot
Bay, near by. The following year the
two separated by mutual consent, Mrs.
Simpson returning to Ontario. It was
then that Albert E. Horsley, as his
parents christened him,'moved to Spo-
kane and assumed the alias of Orchard.

Orchard some years ago was married
at Cripple Creek. This wife is living,
and so is the Ontario wife, and there
has been no diyorce. When asked if he
was a bigamist, Orchard said he did
not know what they wouid call it. The
daughter by the first wife is living, and
since his incarceration in the Idaho
penitentiary, Orchard has bad some cor-
respondence with the mother.

At Spokane Orchard obtained a job
in the Markwell dairy at Wallace and
lived in the Coeur d’Alenes three years.-
He transterred his membership in the
Knights of Labor to the Burke miners’
union a month before the big strike 1n
1899, when tne Bunker Hill and Suuivan
mill was destroyed.

Orchard denied that he had been 3
spy against the unions while living in
the Coeur d’Alenes. He also denied
having been a gambler in Detroit. He
said he had four or five hundred dollars
when he went to Detroit. Later he de-
nied that he had obtained thi- money hy
burning his cheese iactory ior the in-
surance. Richardson ‘asked Orchard a
number of things wihich it was aiieged
he had -told Pettibone; about going to
Manila on. a goverament irausport;
about uaving in Utica, N. Y., where he
stuck a pitchfork into his brother s head
and had to skip; about a mairied man
being hot on his trail to recover n
erring wiie; about the arsoa of the
cheese factory and defrauding the in-
surance company.

Orchard admitted swapping lies with
Pettibone, but could nmot remember all
the things called to his altention.

At tois point senator Borah, for the
state, interrupted to ask what was ube
date of these talks with Pettibone. Or-
chard replied that the time was in the
year 1904.

His parents, he sald, were both dead.
Orchard has a brother and sisters,
some living in Canada and some in New
York state. Urchard gave the names of
five sisters, Clara, Filorence, Magsie,
Mabel and Bdith. All are married ex-
cept Edith, he said, but he eould not re-
member the married name of any ex-
cept Maggie Frasér, who lives near
Brighton, Ontario. His brother, Joseph,
lives at Wooler, Ont. The cross-ex-
amination for the day ended in the
midst of Orenard’s account of his op-
erations in the Coeur d’Alénes.

The important part 6f Orchard’s testi-
mony for the state was the recital of
his connection with the Steunenberg
assassination. .

There was a deathlike pall over the
court room as Orchard, in even tones,
narrated each step taken on the fatal
day.  As the climax was reached strong
men_ held their breath and every ear
was strained to catch the speaker's
words. Haywood learned forward in
his.-chair in his eagerness to hear what
was said.

On .the evening of December 30th,
after waiting several days for Steunen-
berg’s return, Qrchard saw him in the
lobby of the Saratoga hotel in Caldwell.
It was about 6 c’clock. Orchard went
over to the postoffice and inquired for
the mall of Thomas Hogan, the name
he was known

“man in the ex'ng gloom as he walked

]

1

|

!

by. |

He returned to the hotel and the ex- ‘

‘governor was still talking with a friend:
“I went up to my room and got the
bomb and hurried out to Steunenberg's
house and ° planted the bomb by the
gate. 1 then started back to the hotel
and when about two blocks away I met
Steunenberg on his way home. I ran
as fast as 1 could toward the hotel, but
had’ not reached it when the explosion
occurred. I went to my room to get
some acid and giant caps and things in
a package. As I was doing so a giant
cap in my pocket exploded and tore
one side of my coat out. I was afraid
everybody in the house heard the ex-
plosion. I waited awhile, but there was
no indication that anyone heard what
had occurred in my room. I went down-
stairs and remained at the hotel until
I was arrested.”

The following Monday he received a
telegram from Spokane in reference to
his defense.

A wrangle among the attorneys en-
sued over the admission of this tele-
gram,

Upon ‘the state’s promise to produce
the original telegram, now held in a
salety deposit vauit, Orchard, was per-
mitted to testify in regard to it .

This is supposed to be the telegram
signed “M. M.,” from attorney Miller.

The attorneys also clashed over the
admission of evidence im regard to a
letter received by Orchard in the Cald-
well jail shortly aiter his arrest.

He was adked if he knew the hand-
writing of the leiter, and this was' ob-
jected to.

Orchard had téstified that he had de-
stroyed the letter after reading it. But
it appears that sheriff Nichols, who had
opened the letter before delivering it,
had kept a copy of it. An ifitimation to
that effect came out in the evidence.
When the court ruled that Orchard
could answer the gquestion he said he
believed that it was the handwriting of
George Pettibone. The letter made ref-
érence to the Steunenberg plot. Orchard
also detailed the first attempt to assi-
nate Steunenberg when he came. out
from Denver in Septemover. At that
time, after looking over the situation in
Nampa and Caldwell, he proceeded t0
Portland and Seattle. He said he visited
the ‘latter place at the behest of Hay-
wood to look up a ranch where thoy
could send confederates whom it was
necessary to hide jout. Orchard then
hunted up Jack Simpkins at ‘Wardner
and showed him fthe 50-pound bomb
he had brought with him to use on
Steunenberg.

Simpkins /thought the bomb was a
dangerous thing to have around and
Orchard threw it away. The shell of
+his bomb was introduced as a state ex-
hibit, and Orchard identified and ex-
plained the holes in the side. This
bomb was originally made to kill gov-
ernor Peabody of C -‘orado, and Orchard
had kept it concealed at Canyonm City,
where he had .een shadowing Peabody
for some time. He developed a plan %0
place the bomb under Peabody’s win,
dow, but just as he was ready to act
carpenters began repairing the house

dow.

Onchard detajled several cther attempts
to kill Peabody in which he and Steve
Adams engaged. He sald that all these
undertakings were under the direction of
Moyer, Haywood and Pétitbone and that

ation officials payments of money for their
work.

Hawley reguired Orchard to dager.be
very minutely the bomb which he said
he had made for the assassination of
judge Goddard.

It is understvod that the state dug wp
this bomb after Orchard -confessed and
will: introduce it as an exhibit.

Orchard tod of making the bomb with
the help of Pettibone, out of a wooden
box, using ten pounds of dynamite, chio-
vide of potash, sugar and giant caps. The
bornb was to de exploded by upsetting a
bottle of sulphuric acid. Orchard planted
the bomb under the sod at the side of
Goddand's gate just before daylight. At
8 o’'clock in passing by he let the news-
paper he was reading fali to the walk
and in stooping to pick it up he fastemed
ihe cord attachcd to the bomb to the screw
eye in the ‘hottom of the gate. But for
some reason the bombd 'did—pot explode.
In the same way a bomb paced in a
vacant lot for judge Gabbert failed to
explode; the wire leading from this bomb
was attached (0o a woman's hand satchel,
Orchard wes afiaid to investigate this
bomb after the failire, and laid a second
bomb near’ the same spot. This was the
bomib ‘that kulod ‘Walley, who had cut In
ahead of Gabbert. Orchard said that Hay-
vood sid missing Gabbert was hard
iuck, and regretted the death of the un-
known man.

In the same way the first bomb lMaid for
Steun smberg falled to explode. After throw-
ing wway che 50 pound bomb, Orchard and
Simpkins ceme to Oaldwel bringing with
thern a lighter bomb. Orchard identified
the manes of Simpkins and himself on
the horel registere made. on. this trip,

nemr fiteurerberg’s house and saw the
gavernor walking toward the death trép,
NexL ). ornag ey Ivund the wire across
the path broken but there was ng ex-
plesio L

Crechard a'so detailed atiempts to kill
adjulent Bell of Colorade and David H.
Inoffic of Denver, banker.

“Ornchard'sald that Haywood gave as his
reasom for wishing the death of Steunen-
berg: that it would hive a wholesome ef-
fect wupon- their enemies in Idaho and In
Colirado. Haywood was repr-sented as
sayiing that lefters written frcm Paterson
to Goddard and others poin.ing out the
exaimple of Steunenberg, would have the
desi red effect,

Or ehard said that before kill n's Steun-
enb g, he had been assigned o go 10
, Gob Ifield, Nevada, and put John Nevile
out of the way. He reported Haywood as
| saying that Neville knew too much about
j the blowing up of the Independence de-
pot and had made a demand for §1200 hush
mon ey, and that it. would be cheaper to
kill him. $

Biighton, Ont., June 6.—Alfred Hors~
ley, alias Harry Orchard, the self-con-
fesse ) assassin of ex-governor Steunen-
berg, at Caldwell, Idaho, ran a cheese
fact pry about a mile west of here for
a ni mmbet of* years. Not making much
of a success at that, he left here for
Van eouver about - 1896 *and was not
hear d of wwtil the present trial.

and Peabody no longer sat by the win-*

they frequently received from the feder-,

They piaced the bomb under the side gate

Granby’s Seventh Dividend
Bringing Total Paid
up to $2,563,630

Shares Now on Regular 8 Per Cert Divi-
dend Basis, Plus Quarterly Dividend
of | Per Cent, Malgpg 12 p.c

Phoenix, June 5.—At yesterday’s reg-
ular monthly meeting of the directors
of the Granby Consolidated Mining
Smelting and Power company, Ltd. held
at the New York office of the combany
& regular quarterly dividend of 2 per
-cent and an extra dividend of 1 per
cent was declared out of the net earn-
ings of the company, payable June 29.
This is the seventh dividend of the
Granby company and amounts, like the
fast six declarations, to $405,000, making
a total of $2563630 in divi-
dends thus declared by the com-
pany. The shares are now on a regu-
lar 8 per cent dividend paying basls,
with extra dividends recently of 1 per
cent gquarterly, which brings it to 12
per cent per annum. Granby dividends,
and the dates thereof in the past, have
been as follows: —

. 1—December, 1903...... ...$ 133,630
. 2—January, 1906 ...... vor 405,000
. 3—May, 1906 ..... . 405,000
. 4—September, 1906 ....... 405,000
. 5—December, 1906 405,000
. 6—March, 1907 ... 405,000
. 7—June, 1907 ............ 405,000

BN $2,563,630

Total to date ....

NOTICES

NOTICE is hereby given that the regular
annual shareholders’ meeting of the
Lucky Boy Mining and Development Co.,
Ltd., of Erie, B.C., will be held at the
Company’s office in Erie o nthe 27th day
of May, 1907, at the hour of 7 p.m. for the
purpose of eleoting directors for the en-
isuing ‘'yvear and such other business as
may come before the meeting.
S. L. MEYERS, President.
March 27, 1907,

NOTICE is hereby given that three months
‘after date appiication will be made to
the Lieutenant-Governor in Council, by
the “Yale-Kootenay Ice, Fruit, Fuel and
Poultry Company, Limited” to change the
name of the Company to the “Kootenay
Ice and Fuel Company, Limited,’”

Dated this 10th day of April, A.D., 1907,

ARCHIE MAINWARING-JOHNSON,

C ATE OF
The Sxe, Eil and Eyé Fraction
' Claims; situate in the n Division
of West Kootrnay DiStrict—Located ¢3
. Robinson creek. o SR
TAKE NOTICE that I, J. Murray Mc-
Gregor, Free Miner's Certificate No.
BI615, intend, sixty days from the date
hereof to apply to the Mining Recorder
for Certificates of Improvements for the
purpose of obtaining Crown Grants of the
above claims.
And further take notice, that action
under section 87, must be commenced be-
fore the issuance of such Certificates of

improvements. 3 \
of April, 1907.

Dated this 2nd day
- J. M. McGREGOR.

M. J. HENRY'S

NURSERIES AND SEED HOUSES

e

Headquarters for _Pacific huwn
Garden, Field and Flower
Large stock of HOME-GROWN Fruit

and Ornamental Trees now matured for
future planting.

> 0

tion or inspection. \

BEFE SUPPLIES, Spray Pumps, Spray-
ing Material, Greenhouse Plamts, Cut
Flowers.

We do business on our own grounds
—no rent to pay and are prepared to
meet all competition.

Catalogue free.

. J, HENRY
- FOR SALE

3 { s } R ”
Hotel Hume, 2 lots and furniture..$60,000
Block V., Balfour 12 lots 7650
Lot 3.and B 1-2 2, block 1, with bulid-

ings, partly rented, $5 month .. 10,000
7 Jots block #4D., bearing fruit trees 2,500
Lots 7 and 8, w half 9, block 14, with

8-room dwelling ....
4 lots, town of Silvertom ....
Half interest 200 acres Slocan Lake.. 750
' Quarter interest Trout Lake City.. 2,600
Lot Atlin City .... .. . . %0
Half interest 160 acres near Kaslo.. 750
160 acres Pass valley ...ece ecsseesses 5,000
Half interest 70 acres, 3 miles up Cot-
tonwood CTeeK.. ..cc.sessses sasasesses D0

FREE

ROYAL GROWN

SOAP
“WRAPPERS

Drop us a post card asking for a
l logue,

4,000
1,000

eseess saswesie

vesyencnse

B.. .
cata

-

i e B S RS

" DIVIDEND

No expense, loss or delay of fumigs-

VOL. ©

NOT OUT (
- THE Wo!

—
]

School Trustees Ma
G:t Money for
Building.

Accepting Plans- —Contractors |
Closing Down Power ¢

i

(From Tuesdny’s Daily
At the regular council meeting

& lot of routine business was

«during a {wo and a half hour 8
jong discussion ensued over
‘between the Allis-Chalmers-Bull
~wover the compietion bf the po
“The company wants & 30 day ©
@bout the end of August to if
—igates of ihe turbines. This wouls
eity $2000 and the coumcil decling
went to this and n .tified the o
that they must put in a new g¢
«once. The ecounci: found grave |
ithe school board for going ahead
iplans for the new building
motice to the councills commith
will be trouble in selling the )
tures if the school board do 1o
ferently in the fuwiure, 3
Ald. Annable was the only
Rev, J. T. Ferguson, on beh
Bibrary board submitted a note
were 174 subscribers to the libr:
gear 16,000 visits were made to
reading room. The total income
was $2218, including the oity gra
and. the $1200 raised by Kirmess.
expenditure was §1224, includi
salaries, $220 for rent, fuel $23,
@and incidenta’'s $112. Mr. Fe
had asked for $00 but the.bd
probably manage: with less. -
In ‘answer to Ald. 8 lous, Mr)
,said ‘that las: year about 600}
ruged the free reading room.
&;Wr had increased. - - .. o
\ In answer to the mayor, Mr,
_:paid that if $350 were granted it
' -:ficer+ The Kirmess was &
‘last year, but it rather exhai
veffort. % 3
Ald. Selous moved, seconded b
wving, that a grant of $350 be
‘forthwith and the balance in thy
. «Carred. ; 3
Mr. Ferguson expressed. his #
tthose: of the-library board and
The finance committce reco
-puyments of $undry account
pay roil for the past fortnig
port was adopted and the
be made out. - y
"*1’%: 20,00 chub asked for

the club as promised, the s

g wanted for the club’
ion a grant of $200 was mad
The Allis-Chalmers, Bulfocky
through Mr. Zavitz, the local
- tive, wrote the council rege
- parent great delay in completin
- power plant;’ the writer
. company intended installting -
:pew governor, but on makin
+examination came to the cond
- friotion with the gates of the
1thé main cause of the troubis
conly be remedied when the
\water goes down, some time
“The writer askes that the pi
cdown in August so as’ to
«change being made.

The clerk also ‘read  a: tel
‘the company, -dated May %,
imew governor would be in
rmonths’ time.

The mnyor said the new
we a move to delay the ins
meWw: governor.

@uperiztendent Smi h said th
asked for by the company Sy
o cp grea dayd.  The mayd
company asked for a close do
days.

Ald.. Irving—We must wa
water to find out if the rault
turbine gatles and If not we/
baok on the governor. We sh
them a eent in the meantim

The mayor—I think we sho
& completion of the contract.
:should ciose up the whole‘
delay has been unreasonable

ter should not be a lowed 1o
No payment has been made
pany.

_ Ald. Rose—The cost to the g
..down for 30 days, would be

The mayor—In round figu

Ald. Irving—And then we
- the trouble is not with the

Ald. Selous—Don’t hunt trd
- not find out what is the tro
- ‘water  drops.

The mayor—Shall we €0
..close down; that is what

waits to know?

Ald, Selous—It is most
“*Weé don’'t care to close do

wanted is a new goVernor.
~will tost us too much

AHé company will ‘be wri
- that" the council decidedly
«'cse d wn P «cposi ion ard

delay in finishing the ©on

THe mayor broughtoup’
paying the company $400 &
the operatng of the plant.
gone east and only a singld
tained. The council agreed

‘existing conditions a cha

anade and his worship w
“Feature with the compan

It a single spift is contia

-will be reguced. |

 Superintendent Smith wro




